Public Document Pack
39 OXFORDSHIRE

COUNTY COUNCIL
Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for
Environment (including Transport)

Thursday, 4 September 2014 at 10.30 am (or at the rising of
the Transport Advisory Panel, whichever is later)
County Hall, New Road, Oxford

ltems for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on Friday 12 September 2014
unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

C( ,C\«T\Q 8

lper ™=

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor August 2014
Contact Officer: Graham Warrington

Tel: (01865) 815321; E-Mail:
graham.warrington@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 9 October 2014

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

ltems for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
guestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address
Minor Changes to Magdalen Road (North) Controlled Parking
Zones (Pages 1 - 20)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/038
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 323364

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy — Commercial & Delivery
(CMDE4).

Proposed Pedestrian Crossing - Windmill School, Margaret Road,
Headington (Pages 21 - 30)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/082
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 815083

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy — Commercial & Delivery
(CMDED).



Page 3

Proposed 20mph and Buildout - Oxford Crescent, Didcot (Pages 31
- 40)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/112
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 815083

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy — Commercial & Delivery
(CMDES).

Proposed Puffin Crossing - A417 Stanford in the Vale (Pages 41 -
70)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/064
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 323364

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy — Commercial & Delivery
(CMDE?Y).




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

CMDE4

Divisions: Iffley Fields & St Mary’s

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -4 SEPTEMBER 2014

MINOR CHANGES TO MAGDALEN ROAD (NORTH)
CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. On 27 February 2014 the Cabinet Member for Environment considered
objections received as a result of a formal consultation on proposals to make
minor amendments to the existing Controlled Parking Zones (CPZs) in Divinity
Road and Magdalen Road (North) areas. Whilst the matters concerning
Divinity Road CPZ were resolved, in light of representations made at that
meeting it was agreed to defer a decision on the proposals for Magdalen
Road (North) CPZ to enable further consideration and site visits.

Background

2. The CPZ for the Magdalen Road (North) area was introduced in autumn 2012
following extensive consultation with local residents and businesses over a
number of years. Since its introduction the leaders of the Medina Mosque in
Stanley Road have asked for a relaxation of the controls in the evenings to
assist visitors to the Mosque (currently all of the spaces in Stanley Road
revert to a permit holder’s only restriction in the evening). In addition, a
petition with 269 signatures was also received from attendees of Medina
Mosque, citing difficulties with evening parking in the CPZ near the mosque.

3. To address this matter it was proposed that a parking bay on Iffley Road near
the junction with Stanley Road (with space for 4-5 cars) becomes uncontrolled
after 6.30pm each day. This location is indicated on the plan at Annex 1.
Consultation on the proposal took place in late 2013 and 12 responses were
received all with overwhelming objection, not just from residents of Iffley Road
and Stanley Road, but also from the Mosque leaders (a summary of these
responses is at Annex 4 of the February report). The February 2014 report is
attached at Annex 2.

4. The report to the February 2014 meeting proposed that, in view of the
consultation responses received, the proposed change should not proceed
and there should be no further action taken. However at the meeting a
representative from the Mosque requested that some change be made to the

Page 1



CMDE4

parking restrictions in the area, and it was agreed to defer a decision to
enable further consideration and site visits to take place.

Further considerations

5. Since February, officers have visited the site to observe parking on a Friday
and have discussed the matter with the local Member for the area Councillor
David Williams. Councillor Williams states that he remains opposed to any
lifting of regulations on Stanley Road itself but would support extra spaces
being created on Iffley Road.

6. In the light of the above, the requests made at the February meeting by the
Mosque leaders and the fact that officers have already (prior to the 2013
proposals) spent considerable time trying to find a solution to the difficulties
faced by visitors to the Mosque in the evenings without impacting upon the
parking needs of local residents, it is suggested that the proposals as
originally advertised be implemented.

RECOMMENDATION

7. The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposed changes to parking restrictions for the Magdalen Road
(North) CPZ as originally advertised in December 2013.

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Highways & Transport)
Background papers: Consultation documentation

Contact Officers: Jim Daughton 01865 815803

Page 2



¢ abed

P13 hariacrt Managemesh T mic Raguirsen DrsenCR0Amdew J01 Thsganisn Koot Mot e 2240eg

-

CMDE4

STANLEY ROAD

Scheme implemented
Nowember 2012

Propased change:

Change the 2 hours shared parking
{which reverts to permit holders only
at &.30pm) outside nos 225/227 ey
Road to 3 hours shared parking
daytime only (unrestricted parking at
night).

M MMz assDm |'°'"’ o

KEY

o — e (O uNG Y

Mo Walting at Any Time:
Fire Hyarant

Fermit Hoiders cnly parking af any tme
e

2 hours shared parking.
_a.unum - £.30pm, Mon-Sun and

Fermit holders orly parking §_30pm -

8.00am.

Fermit holders exempt from She time Imit

{ses nobs 1)

2 hour parxing places £ D0am - §.30p,
— Mion-Catisee note 1)

I : hours shared parking, 8.00am - 5.30pm,
Mon-2ur . Reskient and visitor permi
mokders exempt from the Sme (Imit rete 1)

A [ FroPesed 3 bours shared parking, 8. Oam -

5.30pm, Mon-2un and Permi Hokders Only
parking §.30pm - § D0am. Resident and
WiSBor parmit hoiders exemet from e time
limit (see noge 1)

Hobe-

1. A biack line through a bay depicts footway parking.

The widthz are indicatve and o not reflect e actual

width tc be retained.

e e o

| ey bl i i
Lty

i |t s LRSS

Db | Pursms o s Lrman 2

prap e
MAGDALEN ROAD (NORTH) AREA

CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Dy e
STANLEY ROAD
:. PROPOSED MINOR AMENDMENTS
]
1.“__415 D BEE oML coMEULTATION
|:_ I T T T e —
F L D 2108 Becim | ™HE T
i R v
P T e [ o

ANNEX 1



This page is intentionally left blank



CMDE4

Divisions: Iffley Fields & St Mary’s, St Clement’s &
Cowley Marsh

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 27 FEBRUARY 2014

MINOR CHANGES TO DIVINITY ROAD AND MAGDALEN ROAD
(NORTH) CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. This report considers objections to a formal consultation on proposals to make
minor amendments to the existing Controlled Parking Zones (CPZs) in Divinity
Road and Magdalen Road (North) areas.

Background

2. These two CPZs were implemented in autumn 2012 following extensive
consultation with local residents and businesses over a number of years.
Since their introduction several requests for minor changes have been
received.

3. In the Divinity Road area, there are 5 locations as follows:

(a) Divinity Road — request that a section of double yellow lines (o/s nos
44/46) be converted to a parking bay.

(b) Hill Top Road — request from Residents Association for more parking
for visitors in the evening (currently all spaces revert to permit holders
only at 6.30 pm). This location is indicated on the plan at Annex 1.

() Minster Road — request for introduction of double yellow lines to better
prevent parking across driveway.

(d) Tawney Street — request for minor extension to double yellow lines
where driveways have recently been altered.

(e)  Warneford Road (at its junction with Bartlemas Road) — requests from
nearby residents to reduce lengths of double yellow lines to provide
additional parking.

4. In the Magdalen Road (North) area, the Medina Mosque in Stanley Road has
asked for a relaxation of the controls in the evenings to assist visitors to the
Mosque (currently all of the spaces in Stanley Road revert to a permit holders
only restriction in the evening). To address this matter the proposal is that a
parking bay on Iffley Road near the junction with Stanley Road (with space for
4-5 cars) become uncontrolled after 6.30pm each day. This location is
indicated on the plan at Annex 2.

Consultation

Page 5



10.

CMDE4

In December 2013 details of the proposals were sent to properties within the
vicinity of the proposed minor amendments and also to statutory consultees.
Public notices were also displayed on site and in the Oxford Times. These
documents, together with supporting documentation and plans were
deposited for public inspection at County Hall and at Cowley Library. They are
also available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

A total of 24 responses were received, 12 for each CPZ. These are
summarised in Annex 3 (for Divinity Road) and Annex 4 (for Magdalen Road).
Prior to the formal consultation a petition, with 269 signatures, was also
received from attendees of Medina Mosque, citing difficulties with evening
parking in the CPZ near the mosque.

The proposed changes in Divinity Road, Tawney Street and Warneford Road
received no objections. The request for the change in Minster Road was
withdrawn during the formal consultation period; it is now recommended that
the scheme remains unaltered in that location. The objections to the changes
in Hill Top Road have been carefully considered, in particular the concerns
about the possibility of spaces being used by those working at nearby
hospitals. However given that other parking opportunities already exist (eg
Warneford Lane and in various roads in the Headington West zone where
evening restrictions do not apply) this is unlikely to materialise, and the
requests expressed through the Residents Association should be acceded to.

The proposed change to accommodate the request from the Mosque has
received overwhelming objection, not just from residents of Iffley Road and
Stanley Road, but also from the Mosque leaders. Officers have previously
spent considerable time trying to find a solution to the difficulties faced by
visitors to the Mosque in the evenings, without impacting upon the parking
needs of local residents; this included extended discussions with Mosque
representatives and an informal consultation exercise offering residents a
number of options. In the light of this it is recommended that the change to
parking on Iffley Road does not proceed.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The costs of the advertising and consultation have been met from the funds
provided for the initial implementation of the CPZs in 2012.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to:-

(a) approve the proposed changes to parking restrictions for the
Divinity Road CPZ as advertised and amended as described in

this report;

(b) not approve the proposed parking restrictions for the Magdalen
Road (North) CPZ as described in this report.

Page 6



CMDEA4

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Background papers: Consultation documentation
Contact Officers: Jim Daughton 01865 323364
February 2014

Page 7



4] } XUy .
| FaT ]
nes B =T
Rl Ll oo 4]
- .y Aapn L nley
2AQUBIL JFwaee A Lo
o Buveg

Zd0 peoy Apuisg
pIOfXQ

Bunped o3 sabueys pasodoid g
i

PLOZ AMYNYEIA L2
INIWNOUIANT YO HIBWIW L3Ni

rren mrem: TINTHID ALNDOD

tﬁlLli

e

OVOY 0L TiH

e ity | w0 | e

- A
O i YA ) #G0 LA e |
|

Jvain
5 1, (ST YT M ETETRS SETE N Y 40T DT RN
2ol PubuSl vateng Tt Sty 1 1LBAGIE IR A Y |

el

[EUER LI L U TN

VAL R B YA

VI WL LR FUC RRINTTY LSO
WK & vy 5 en paip a0 7 casndayg |

a0 8 Ber 233, 20y INTHE

oo ThwT Ay L\- —

b i.._ | XBUUY

‘sBuriase ayy

U] UOIDLSEL BU) 8ADWS)
0] peCY o) HiH dgtest
apising saoeyd Supysed
Bsn-paleys, Bugsxa

a1 Buuasacy uopoigsal

Bunjied jo adA) syl auy (|

:abueyo pasadold

ZLUZ 12000
pajuswEdiul SsyIg

awod doL T1iH

Tt

B wmass et ALINISIE IR0 I I a0 GG SRR A Rt M DG i Ly T -so

| Xxauuy

¥3dND

Page 8



[

e Ws i i i q ! " 5
ll..lh_.; h ¥ AL Ll \

l_
i TH vouL

- — i N.rz f . “._
W ] T ._IIJH.&: vem]| oy :_ ¢
Qi WA 1T UDLSRG | |
wrEE may |

Buryied o saBuryo pasodoid
240 YHON peoy uajepbeyy

PIOXO :
44 Same

PLIZ AMVNYE3< 17 i
LININNOHIANS YOS HIAINIW LaNEVDY |

L]
¥

H
LEE

—
e St Sepsnsesdn) dno o

4
i
ILII
/
5
»

I
I
il

. ASY LTZETE TOU SEVSHY
2= Y A O O O [ e e ot I | : ; =l Kptay Caneen
| ; } i I IS T ——= |
o AU P [ = .. ol [
< ' I O I U i | . ===
e 4 (o _ S s
=0 e e AR 14 ] ] 1 - 114 —
i e B S R e I -
e ——y Pt b 3 v ey | P e — =
i o s i i oy St i g . . ] == T
LTV Y = . i e
o i e r '
- B S (O PO - {
= - | I - I |
P Tk | - * . |
SR e —— o
o 1 |_ — -~ . = - £ {
wr sras s, g | T ] ! |
T T ey i | _ {
Fon e | | |
A-pleinby gl N { |
- e S
| ; |
ey —— i {
P} Lo |
RSN _
- i) i !
. - — |
- RR—— - 8y i
s e ——— ——
. — _ I -
207 ISanny
[ [T s (R
T AZINYLG
CHIUU E;
.

)

T 3t A R (B EOEOA ) SP ra VM A PN (AR R AR L SO SR )l By Smbaan i i

Page 9

Z Xauuy

¥3AdIND



oYy Jo/pue  Aupqibie  ywiad
JoJ sajnl a8y} malnal o} 9|qissod
u2aq Jou sey }| ‘s|osjuod jo adA}

MoOJ|e Jou op sa]oAdiq Jo podsuel} olgnd uaym ‘1esA Jod sAep Gog ‘//pZ Hom
0] 190 0] siayIom [e})IA asay} mojje 0} ‘ployasnoy Jod spwiad juspisal g ueyl
alow aAey 0] (yels |eolulo auljuoly SHN ‘9jdwexa) siayiom 991a19s Aoy 10

pue JnoAe| ay} 0} sabueyd Joujw | adlAles Aousbiawe ale oym sjuapisal mojje 0} 8q pinoys Jl ‘ZdD 8y} 0} spew peoy do] |iH
siapisuoo  Ajuo |esodoid siy] | 8q pjnoys sabueyd Aue j| ‘peoy do] H ur sebueyd pasodoid ay) 0} s}08[q0 ‘luspisay
‘Aleiauab

slepjoy pwiad Joj  Bupped ‘uoljeyNsuoa siy} ybnouiy} siy} uieysus
jo Aupqgepeae syl uo joedwl | 0} 9AeY 0] ASuUow pue dwi} S,[I2UN0Y By} JO Blsem e S| Il pue Aiessadauun
ueoyubis e oaey o1 Ayiun | A|ginjosge s| abueys pasodoud syl eyl [99) | siwiad SIONSIA Yim panss| sl
sI ybiu je sjuepisal-uou Ag | auoAlans pue Bupyied 1oauls Yo aAeYy 19a4S SIYl Ul SISNOY Jsowl BulspisuoD
Bunyied jo xnjur sofew Aue jey ‘pooyinoqybiau
yons ‘suonousal awiy ybiu ayy [ 8y} ul saiped Jssuulp Joj Bupped sjeyjoe; o} s sabueyd ssay) Joy
JO uonEXeja) pasI[ed0| PUB JOUIW | UOIBIN0SSY Sjuapisay |edo| ay) Aq uealb sjeuonjes syl ybiu je pasojuow
Alen e aq 0} palapisuod si pue | Aueinbas aq o) Jeadde jou ssop 7ZdD 8yl ‘leudsoH |[Iyainyd ayj le
‘peoy do] [IIH O uonoas a|ppiw | siexiom Jiys Jybiu Alqewnsaid ‘Wybiu e 19ans sy} ul Bunied sejoiyan Buipjoy

ay; w ‘Bupped jo yibus| poys | ywiad-uou jo Jaqunu 8y} ul asealoul jenpelb e useq sey alayl ‘Zdd 8y} jo peoy do] |IIH

e sjo9ye abueyd o] jesodoid ay| | uonejuswadwi ayy adsulg ‘peoy do] |iH ul sebueys pasodoud ay} 0} s198(qO ‘uapisay

‘UOoIIBID0SSY

sjuapiIsay

peoy dol |IH

p3aloN ‘peoy do] |jIH 0} abueys pasodoid poddns Ajny | ISEIETRETS

avod dOL 11H

PIEA

SUENIE ) 1S

lojjiouno)

Ao pi0ixXO

palON | "9|qisuas Alan waas 74D peoy AjUIAIg ay) 0} sebueyd Jouiw pasodoid ay] | ssuof weyels) I

dSNOJS3Y ¥3901440

1ININWNOD

1INIANOJS3IY

€ XaANNV

ZdJ AVOod ALINIAIQ — NOILVLTINSNOD OL SISNOdS3Y

¥3AND

Page 10



‘PSION

‘'sbBuluana ay} ul sn Lo} Auew 0l [nydiay aq
(M Asyj ‘swoojam pue ajqisuas Ajele|dwod aie sebueyd peoy do] |IH 3yl

py do] [IiH ul
wmmhbvm awes ay]
JO Sluapisal om|

‘Ajjessuab siapjoy punied
105 Bupjed jo Ayjgejene sy
uo joedw juesiubis e aney o}
Aiayiiun si ybiu je suspisal-uou
Agq Bunyped jo xnpui Jolew Aue
Jeyl yons ‘suonouisal awly biu
Syl JO uoljexejas pasi|edo] pue
Jouiwu AJSA B 9g 0} palapisuod
si ‘peoy dol |IH jo uoldss

‘Buiyied Jo SIONSIA J1BY)
pue sjuapisal Buiaudap Agaiay) a1aymas|a Jo {iyainy)d ayi e sjybiu Buiiom
asoy} Aq pasn aq 0] LE}S pP|NOM 9Say] ey} Jqnop ou SAeY | paAOWSL alam
sooeds paleys uo suonolysal j| "ssed SJONSIA e Buisn SIOYSIA IO Sjusp!sal
Joyle 1o} seoeds |euonippe apinoid ssoeds paleys Syl pue Sjuspisal

ajppiw 8y ur ‘Bunped jo yibugl | Aq pasin am Auiey Ajjessusb aie peoy doj [IIH Ul sooeds Bunpped sbujuans peoy do] |IIH
poys e abueys o} |esodoid Y] | 8y} U] "SUOIOLISAS JUBLND By} Jo uolexejd) Aue Jo JnoAej ul jou we | ‘Juapisay
‘pajuswajdwi abueyo | peoy doj |IIH
‘pajoN | ayy Buiees o) piemioj yoo| pue |esodoid ayy yum juswaalbe ul Ajpinug ‘uapisay
‘way) 0} peoy do] |IH
"PaION | uoiPalqo ou aAey pue 9|qIsuas pue [ewluiw aJe sjesodold Mau au) JUlyl SAA | JO Sjuapisal om]
‘a|qejiene sywiad Apjoam
yum  ‘10j0BJU0D  JUSWSDI0JUD ‘JusWaoIojULS ajenbape ou Yum siasn ajewyiba) 10} saoeds dn Bunye) pue

s |lounon ayl Ag pebeuew sI ‘0}9
saoiyan s1apjing Aq Bupped ay]

‘ployasnoy

Jad suwiad jo Jaquinu

sajni ay) Bunnoy ‘AjleBa| Bupped ussq Apeinbal aney sjdoadsapely/siap|ing
pue ‘py dol |4 uo sepus Buping -8 ole 818yl Jussaid Iy

‘paoioyua Apadoud
SEM 747 @y} J! 1o} pajesuadwod aq Ajises pjnom ‘Jeak ayj ioj sjulied eixs
oseyoind o} way) Bumolly  slequiaw pjoyssnoy [euoljippe snjd ‘siayiom
asay) Jo Z 1Sea| Je aney ‘eale siy} ul ‘Spjoysasnoy [elsAaS "sIU) Joj Slejljioey 1o

Page 11

¥3AND



paadsoid J0u saop
|[esodoid sy} ey} Buipuswwodal
MOU ale SI92Iy0 ‘Juapisal auy)
woJiy asuodsal e jo b ay uj

peoy Jasully ul sjesodolid sy} 0} 103[q0

‘peoy IEYSITY
JO sjuapisal om]

paadold Jou saop
|lesodoid siyl ley} Buipuawuwiodal
alojalay) ale S1901440
‘asuodsal sIy} Jo Wby ayj uj

| ‘pabueyoun suiewal MOU aul| SHYM 3y} YUIM uolienyis ay) jey}
J94aid | ‘esnoy Aw aysoddo qiey paddolp Jaylo sy} pue abeleb Aw apisino
aul} auym ajbuls ayl yum uoienys ayl MalAal 0} mou adsueyd e pey bBuineH

J9ISuUIp
Juapisay

pecy

Page 12

avod d31SNIN

¥3dND



Kajuels ul abueyd siy) pajsanbal
pey anbsopy 8y} J| pasowsal
Buiaq suonousal bluiano 0}
P3| Jeyl ZdO 8u} jo juswdojansp
ay} Buunp suonelsye jo joalgns
oay; a1am (peoy usjepbepy
/ 19ang isinH jo 19ui0d) Hd
sphalg Aisny ay) pue ab9j0D
Jalexg opIsino  suoneso| 9yl

‘peoy As|uels eg apIsino
sooeds oy} Jo} suonsebbns
8yl sapnoul  SIyl  ‘sjuspisal
jeoo| jo Auolew ayy }sbuowe
rejndodun panoid oAey assy} Jo
jle Ing ‘siasn anbsow Jo WLauaq
ay) Joj suonouysal Bupped swi
1ybiu sy} asea djay o} suondo jo
sallas e uodn jnsuod pue ubisap
0] pley psayIOM aAey SI200

‘sjesodouid
(fewuoyur) Areulwijaid ayl
1noge anbsopy 2y} wolj esuodsal
ou U8aq peyYy aJdy} ‘usyl un
"UOI}B}|NSUOD [BeLWIOjUl BY} 10} a}ep
Bulsojo ay} Jaye syjuow 9 awos
‘Jaquialdag ul  paAIsdal  Sem
sainjeubis gz yum uopiad syl

‘peoy Asiyl
uo saoeds Bunped ayj uo uoioulsal ybiu Buiney jou Aq painone) ussq aney
and sjpAaig Aisny pue abajjo) Jojex3] o} Buibuojaq sasnoy ayi ey} 8jou SN

‘Bupyied Joj sAkemaalp Jisyy asn peoy Asjuels uo sinogqybiau psjoadsal
Jno se ‘weg 0} wdpg:g Joe SuoioLIsal 3say) aaowal 0} noA jsenbal
oM\ peoy A8y Ajuo ‘peoy Asjuels uiyum sbejuol) [enuapisal ou sAey Peoy
Aoy 0} 9s0|9 peoy As|UB)S BZ JO JUOL) UO SBPIS Yl0g Uo sadkeds Bunjied ay|

‘siasn anbsow ayj woly uoiyjed
ay) uo sainjeubls ggz 8y} pauoiuaw jou aAey Ing ‘sabueyo Aue jo inoney
ul jou aJem Ajuolew jey) pue SjUSpISal SYI UM UOIEYNSUOD INoA o} sal|dal
/€ panIadal noA jey) pajels aney noA "anbsoul Jno 0} SIOYSIA WiSnN-uou
ay} apnjoul Yaiym siesn anbsow sy} o} ases Aue Buliq jou op yoiym ‘sabueyo
3say) yim pajuloddesip ate app "sh 0} 9|qe}daode Jou dle 3sal} :pauIaduod
s| anbsopy oy} se lej se sabueyo ou Ajeoiseq aje spew sabueyo ayj|

peoy Asjuels g

‘anbsoy euipepy

le

wewj oayy

ISNOJSIY ¥331440

INININOD

1NIANOJSId

Zd9 (HLYON) avod NITVAOVIN — NOILVYLINSNOD Ol SISNOJS3Y

¥3AND

¥ X3aNNV

Page 13



“Jajjew siyj 0] anjea

[eonoeid ou Jo s Jajjew 109lgns sy} Uo sulW JO JUBWWOD Aue ‘alojaiay} 8yiq ‘peoy
‘paloN | 10 podsuel; oijgnd ‘J0o} uo aALIE SIo)SIA Aw Jo Aue pue Jedo B umo Jjou op | | Asly|  ‘juapisay
‘Bupyed peol-yo jo Ajddns
poob e aney aiay saiuadoid ay)
jo Auew se Ajped ‘spasu Bupjied
sjuapisal uodn joedw juediubis
e aAeY Jou pjnom siy} JapISuod
S122140 ‘pesjsul  Bupped
pajouisalun  Bumoje ‘sbulusas
ayj uI s1apjoy Hwiad Jo} paalasal
sI leyl bBupped jo junowe
ay) eoseasoap Ajpybis pinom ‘Aond uanIBb ag pinoys Aayj yuiy} | pue ‘juswow sy} 1e sjuspisal
SIy L -abueyo pesodoid oy} | 10} Bupped josns [ewiuiw S| aley] ‘swill eyl je Auo sjuepisal sulews)
jo 108lgns a1 si ley) Aeq Bupyied | eale Bupyed siy; jey; Juepodw se )i piebal | JybBiusano sled o} sjuapisal 1oy
oyl Jo uoneoo| 8y} opisino | adeds JualdiyNs aq O} aJay) Joj 19pJo U] ‘peoy Asiy] LZZ-GZZ SpIsino ‘peoy peoy
Apoanp  sea  Jopelqo  siy) | Asyl uo esse Bupyied asn paleys ay) o} sabueys paesodosd syl o1 10alqo | | Asjyl  ‘Juepisay

‘anbsoly ayl Aq pajdaooe
usaq Jjou sey ng (sesiweid
18y10 10 anbsoly ay} 0} Jayjaym)
ybiu je siousin 0} saoeds siow
Aybys dn pauado sney pinom
abueyo pasodoid ay] -asodind
Aue Joj uoneool 1o Bulpjing
Jejnojpyed e pusje 0} |enplaipul
ue 1o} Aemybiy oygnd oy
uo aoeds Bunjied e jo asjuelenb
Aue oaq lJansu  ued aldyl

‘awl} Jey} je sjesodoid
yelp ayl ul papnjoul uaaq aAey
Aew 1 ‘obeis Ajiesa jeyl e peoy

‘Alunwwos
wisny [eso] ayj woly Aeme payodjeus si Aeid o) ybu syi suonousel
Buiyied asay) Buiney Ag ‘jencidde Buiuueld sey pue uonesiuebio ayeun)bo)
e sl anbsoly ay] "MeT jo UnoD B ul suoloulsal Bupped asay) abusjeyo
0] 10 Qleljsuowap o0} sn Buibin aje pue aouaned }sO| aAey ssspuajpe
ay] ‘paloubl Buleq ole pue o} psausisl Buidg jou ale am ley} |99} SpA

¥3AND

Page 14



Aejuelg ur saoeds bBuiyied ay)
IV ‘peaisul Buned psjouisalun

Bumole  ‘sbulusns  ayr ul
Ajuo-siapjoy jwiad 10} paAlasal
si  jey} bBupyied jo junowe
ayl oseassp Apybls  pinom

siyl ‘peoy As|ueis yum uoiounf
ay) Jeau peoy Asyy ur (Yyibusg|
ur saoeds G- jo) Aeq Bunued
9|buis e abueys pjnom Jng ‘Jjasi
peoy Asjuels ul abueyo ou axew
pjnom |esodoid pasiusApe 9yl

"aoue)sip Bunjiem uiyym aq pjnom anbsoy ay)
0} Buiwoo AjlUNWWOD Y} Jo siaquiawl ayj ey} 102dxa pjnom NOA "SUONILISS)
ay; 0} sebueyd Jayjo 4o} Juspadaid 19s pjnom i anbsojy 8y} Jo JNoAe) Ul Spew
alom suolsinal oy} J| “pabueyd aq jou pinoo Asy) soeld ul aiem SUOKJL]Sal
Buiyled asoy} @ouo JBY} P|O} SIOM SN\ eale peoy As|ueig/pecy As|
ay} ul suonoysal Buyied Bupsixa ayp o) sabueys Aue Jo INOAe} Ul JOU WE |

peoy
Aojuels ‘Juspisay

"00}
slolsIA anbsopy Jjousq pinom
2s1noo jo yoiym ‘(Aluo sbulusas
ayr u) peoy Aeyl w yYbug|
Hoys e lJoj} ‘suohions o} ss|ni
ay} Jo uonexejas e Jayies ‘yons
se sioysin anbsoyy 10} uopdaoxa
ue jou si| abueyo siy] -sbuiusans
ayl uw Auo-sispioy  jpwiad
10} PaAIaSal ulewa) piNom peoy
Asjuelg ul saoeds Bupped syl
Iy ‘peasul Bupyied pajouisaiun

Pumoje  ‘sbuluene 8y Ul
Ajuo-siapjoy ywiad 1oy paniasal
si jeyl bOupyped Jjo junowe
ay} oseasoap Apybis  pinom

slyl ‘peoy Asjueis yum uonounf
ayl Jeau peoy Aoy ur (yibus
ul seoeds G- jo) Aeq Bunued
a|buis e abueys pinom Ing ‘yosy
peoy Asjuels ul abueyd ou axew
pjnom |esodoid pasieape 8y

*8]0A21q 10 00} Aq SWO0D
pinoys anbsopy eyl O} SIONSIA eyl sem juswaalbe ay] "eale [eluUSpIsal
o ul Buipjing ay) jo azis ay} oy ajeudoiddeur si anbsopy 8y} woly sjdoad
JO awn|oA ay) Jo Buiob pue Buiwod ay) ease [enuapisal Jno Ul se Ajlepadsa
‘onbsoly 8yl o0} suondsaoxs Aue ayew pjnoys am ey} |99 Jou Op S\

‘0]
se Bupyed alow pasu Ajjeapi pjnom jey} sassauisng [ea0] &'l Ajunwiwiod au)
JO siaquuswWl Jayjo ale a1sy} Ing Ajunwwod ay) Jo Jed aaibe am si anbsopy
oy} ‘eale |eluUapISal B Ul aAll 9\ “anbsopy sy} Jo 109lgns ayy uo Buiegsp
yonw Jaye apew sem 749 [euibuo syl aonpodjul 0} uolisiodp 8yl ‘peoy
Aojy| 1o peoy Asjuels ul suonaiysal Buryied syy 0} sebueyo Aue oy s}alqO

peoy
Asjuelg ‘juspisay

Page 15

¥3AND



ay} ul abueyd pasodoid a8yl ‘¢

"JUSWINJ0P UOIIE}NSUOD }Saje|
sIy} Jo saidod paAladal pue ‘74D
ay} ul anssl SIy} 0} punosbyoeq
8y} uo pILdUQq  ud_q Yyloq
@ABY UOISIAIP SIY} 1O} J0[j1ouno)
Auno) |eoo] ayy pue (podsuel|
Buipnjour) JUSWUOIIAUT
ay) Joj Jequwisiy suiqed syl |

"padnpoujul Sem 74D
By} 21048 UOI}B}NSUOD |ewlo} ay)
Buunp uonejuasaidas ou speuwl
anbsop ay] ‘sabueys psasodoid
dy] U0 apew S| UuOISIo9p
e 2ouo anoidwil [IM Onss| Siy}
jeys padoy st )| -onewsjqoud yse}
I8yl apew aney jeyl sbujuans
3y} Ui SuONelUONUOD  [BgIOA
usaq aAey alay} Jng ‘10}0e1u0d
s |lounon ayy Joj Ajsoud e useq
sey peoy As|uels ul SuoloLIsal
8yl Jo  uswadlojua 8yl

ey} JE3|D J| spew SABY Y|E} USJO am woym ypm ‘siopje anbsow ayj ‘g

"aJay aneY am swajqoid d1el} sy} 0} punoibyoeq
oyl Jo wiy Buipuiwal jo Ayunpoddo ayy oy jnysjesb we | ‘Jesodoud siy)
jo Buiyjou mauy Hodsuel] Joj JaquB|\ JBuIgeDd 8y} ey} poolsispun | |

‘0s op 0} as|@ auoAiana se Ajunpoddo awes ay} Ajjoexe pey Asyl ybnoyye
‘74D Bunsixa ayj jo uonejuswaldwi 8y} 0} Ps| Jey} SUoljelNSU0/SUoISSNISIP
OM] 3y} O] UOINQLIUOD Ou apew anbsop eulpaly 8yl Ao 8y} ul ailaymas|e
pue ajey Ulog ‘JaWiWNns 8y} Ul Sawl} Ulepad je paw|dymiano Alduis alam
SJ9921JJO JUSWISI0IUS JIAID B} Jey} ‘anaijaq | adljod ay} Aq pareys ‘uoissaldu
Aw sem ]| ‘anssl Juswadlojud snouas e s aiay] |esodoid sy} 0} S193[qO

JO

peoy Asjuelg
juapisal vy

‘PaAI@dal udaq dABY SUOZ SIy}
ul sabueyo 1o} sysenbal 1ayjo oN
"0} sioysin anbsopy 1yeuaq pjnom
asinod jo yoiym ‘(Ajuo sbuluana
sy w) peoy Asiyl ul ybus
Hoys e 1o} ‘auoliana 1o} sajni
ay] Jo uonexejal e Iayles ‘yons
se slolisIn anbsojy oy uondaoxs
ue Jou siI abueyo siy] ‘sbulusns
ayl ur  Auo-sispjoy Jwiad
10} pOAJaSal Ulewal pjnom peoy

Page 16

¥34AND



‘pasnhpojul
seM ZdD 9y} JIsye pue
ajojaq yjoq ‘sbuiusns Apes ul
pue awnhep ay} Buunp 74D 8yl
paliSIA 9ABY SISO ‘uepewey
Jo |eAnssy ay) Buunp Apenoned
pue ‘sBuiusas ayj ol SNUUOD
ueo siaheid jeyy psuleldxs
Kay) ‘sabueyo jsanbai o0} si9210
[IOUNOD YuM 8w Jsiy anbsoly
2y} wouy sanljeuasaidal Usyp ‘v

"(1eah 19d Juapisal
Jad sAep (G Jo wnuwixew
e) 9|gejleAe  Jsquinu 3yl
0] JiL| € SI 219y} JOAOMOH "SWos
panlaoal aney Asy} pue spwied
lousin Joy 9|qibile pespul ale
anbsopy a8y} jo sjuapisal 8yl ‘¢

"S18ALIP 8SNJU0D 3SIMIBYJ0
ued UoIym Bwayos ayl ulyum
sadA} uonouysal Bupied yualaylp
Jo AlalleA By} Sslwiuiw 0} usay
ale s1901J0 ‘peoy Ao w Aq
9s0J0 pajedo| ale awlos pue ‘9dA
syl jo saoeds inoy-¢ Apeale
ale a1y} sealaym ‘sbuiusns ay)
ul psjoulsalun ale ey} saoeds
paleys Inoy-z ou Apuaund
ale ajoy| Ajersuab z7do ay:
ul sadA} aoeds bBupjied jo amnxiw
ay) jo yinb, e si (sinoy ¢ 0}
Z wolj) jesodoid sy} ul Jwi awi

&1 abueyd Aym os ‘panosdwi sey uolenyis
siy) ‘pojusweldwl sem 7ZdD 9yl 2oulS  'SIXe} USlo 8Je SS|OIYsA IsdY]
;9Woo Asyl pig ‘uoieNys Sy} ©9S 0} SWOD 0} SISO PaYAUL SABY S
*90UESINU 9SI0U JNoge ‘pajuswajdwl sem 749 8yl a10jeq sjutejdwod Auew
apew eale peoy Asjueig/peoy As|y| 8y} Ui sjuspisal [BOOT YSNP je pud
jou s1akeid oq ¢Bunped ybiutano yum disy 1oy yse anbsow ay} seop AUM ¥

¢, S90p as|9
auohians se isnl ‘spwiad Buyred ybiu pue Aep Jousia Anqg o} Sjgeun sisp|e
anbsow sy} a1y ‘ybiuieno Aejs siolsia awos ‘seipadoid 19Ylo yum 9sed
oy} sI Sy "SIONSIA aAey siap|e anbsow ay) ‘sioumo Apadoid Jaylo i ¢

ésinoy
921y} 0} OM] Wouy polad Buiiem Inoy om} 8y} pusixa 0} pasu e a1y} st AYm
‘sowil}-1oheld je Inoy ue yey inoge Joj a1ay} Aejs anbsow ay) e s1addiysiom

Page 17

¥3AND



‘PasIlISApE SeM ZdD
Jey) uaym abejs ay) je usaq aney
p|jnom anesy} jeyp 0} SIOJSIA
1o} bBupped uodn  juswwod
0] Ayjunpoddo sy} jey} 19pIsuod
sl  ‘papasdosd jou sey
ZdD 8yl yoiym Joj eale (Yinos)
peoy usjepbepy ul  psjeoso]
sI ajeay] shsebad 9yl 9

‘suoljejuasaldal
ayew o] saiued |e Joj Ajunpoddo
[euly QU0  J19yo 0}  J8pIo
ul ‘suoioiusal ay) ur abueyd
paonpal yonw e Jo Uuolje)nsuod
[ewlo)  SIy}  piemio} e}
0] poalbe s19210 ‘10]jIOUNOYD
Alunog [e20] 8y} pue Jaquisy
lsuige) 9yl ypm - uolssnosip
u ‘asuodsal Buiwjaymiano
leyl BuipueisyimioN " obueyo
ou, 23S 0] paysim sjuspuodsal
0 %€ 1eyl psmoys sjynsal
ayl JanamoH ‘pJemuoy Ind
alom 1eyj suondo ¢ J1ayjo a8y se
[[om se abueyd ou, jo uondo ue
1o 0} Jayeq uaaq aney Aew }
‘1ayun} Buipeacold alojeq oanssi
ay} lnoge Ajunwuwod |eso| 8y}
woly} sbuipunos Bunje}, Jo sueaw
B SBM ZL0Z UYoOJepy ul 9sIolaxad
UOlBJNSUOD |BwlIOjUl Byl G

‘(s10)SIA JIay) Jo) Bupped poob Buiaey ui 3salaul
ue sey pue Agieau si aijeayl ayl ‘zdd 2y} ul jou ybnoyye) zdo Bunsixs
oy} Jo uonexe|as e 1oy Bupyse jou si aneay| snsebad ay) ‘uosiiedwod Ag 9

i Aue 1suiebe aje pajdal oym asoy}
jo Aolew ayy uaym sabueyo asodoid pue peaye ob ‘usyy Aypp -,obueyd
ou Joj payse paljdal oym asoy) jo Ajuolew ay) ‘ssojayponsN paulejdxs
Janau sem siy] "uondo ue se 2bueys ou, Jo uolusw ou spew [esodoid
eyl ‘€10z Alenigad ul uoneynsuod InoA o} sajdal J§ PaAIBdal NoA G

Page 18

¥3AdINO



*10JOBIUOD
sqouno) ayr Joy Awoud e
sulewsal 749 8y} JO Jusawaoioju]

“eapl poob e aq ybiw aoe|d ul Apesi|e ale jey) sajn.
ay} Jo Juswaolojus peajsu] ‘wajqoid sy} aajos o} Buiyiou op |m anbsopy
ayy Buipuape apym >led o} ajdoad Joj seoeds |euonippe maj e Buipiroid
“7d9D 8ay; o sinoy Bunesado ay) Buunp saull mojjeA sy} 190 |le payied sied
Buimoys sojoyd aney | BulaLp Jo peslsul ylem pjnod anbsowl 8y} 0} SIONSIA
‘suonomsas Bunped sy) noj jeyy anbsopy eyl Buipusye sjdoad jnoge
sawi Jo Jaqunu e paurejdwos aney | “abueys pasodold sy} poddns Juop |

peoy
Asjuels ‘luapisay

*10}0BJJU0D
sjouno) oy} Joy Auoud e
sulewsal zdoD @y} Jo juswaolojuy

‘Juad Jno o0} ‘senunuod adnoeld
[eBa| sIy} usym suoiseddo Auew 00} |iS ale 818y} ‘AJAIdE JUSWSIIOND
99S Op Sawiewos am ybnoyly ANJIGISIA JO XoB| pue Saulj Mmo||oA S|gnop
uo Bunyied o} snp suonenys snolabuep Ajswaixe [elanss paousiadxa aney |

peocy
Asjuelg ‘Juapisoy

*10]0BJJUO0D

spouno) ayp Joy Awoud e
sulewal 74D 8yl o Juswaiojug
‘P3ION

uonounl oy} WOIL pue 0} MaIA 8y} Buionuisqo sajolyan Aue juaaaid o} sawn
[le 18 padiojua Ajouis aq pinoys peoy A9yl pue peoy AsjuelS Jo sI1SuIod
ay} uo suonoulsal Bunyied sy} ‘loASMOH "peOY As|| Ul sjuspisal juddelpe
ay} woil suonoslqo ou usag aney aisy) leyl Buiwunsse pue jasy peoy
As|uels ul sjuswabuene Bupped ay) uo pedws Aue sAey jou pjnoys pue
jrews ale sjesodoud ay} 1By} 19B} 9y} JO M3IA Ul sebueyo ayl o} 108(qo Jou o(g

peoy Asjuels
JO sjuapisal om]|

*]0JOBJJUOD §,|IouNo)
Auoud e surewsl
Juswisolojug 6

syl o}
ZdD 8y Jo

‘PaAIS0al Usaq aney uolsabuod
0] bBunnquiuoo peoy Asjueis
ul Buysed jnoge sjure|dwos 1aylo
ou Jng ‘peoy A9y buisn oiyen
Jo swnjoA 8y} 0} anp sAeep
yead j0 sawi) Je ajnoJ aAljeuss)e
ue aq Aew peoy Asjuels -ease
ay] ul uonsabuod odiyel) aiaA8s
Buisnes ale sws|qoid Bupped
1eyl 19pISU0d Jou op SIddIYO ‘.

‘P9210jUS pUE PIICHUOW J8Jag Yonw g MOU Jsnwi }} "uoljuaAsjul 8oljod
USA® ‘JUSWISIOUS J1a118g Yyonw Buiyaas pue - mou sI }l Se ZdD 9y} JO INOAe}
ui - 218y |oJjuo9 oiyel) alow Buidesy jo Inoney ul 80 am swis|qoid ay} jo
aleme aie Aay) ey} Aes Aay| "siap|e anbsow sy} UNM X|B} MOU USLO A\ "6

¢uay} sn Yim yle}
o] pue ‘sawrn asay} Buunp suaddey Ajlenioe jeym 99s 0] j|asinoA eale ay)
palisiA os|e NoA aAey pue aoljod |e20] pa}Nsuod noA aaeH “pasn-siw buiaq
AJes|o a1e sabpeq Bupyied pajqesiq "pasoubl Buieq ale siy} Jnoge suIadUOD
IO ‘sawi-1afeld 1e Ajpenoiped ‘19a1is ay} ul ualpjiyo o} 1sbuep syl Inoge
uloouoo passaldxe sey Jaolo ao1jod |ED0] JINO pue ‘Bale 8y} ul uonsabuod
oljel) alanas Apusnbaiy s a1ay] -enssi ulew oy} si uonssbuod olyel]

¥3dND

Page 19



‘(yeak Jad yuopisal 1ad sAep Qg
JO wnwixew e) sjgejieAe Jjaquinu
3ay] 0} Jwi| B S| 219y} IOASMOH
‘awlos  paniedal  aney  Asy)
pue sjpwiad Joysia Joj 8|qibie
ale anbsoy\ 2y} Jo sjuapisal ay|

‘sabueyo pasodoud

|8y} uUO epew Sl  UOISIOdP
e oouo oAoidwil [iIm  onssi
siy) Jeyy pedoy st} HNOUP

Jyse] Jisyl apew  aAey ley)
sBuluane ay} ul sanssl AjIndss
uaaq aAey alay} Jng ‘10}0elsjuod
s |louno) ayj 1o} Ajuoud e ueaq
sey peoy As|uels ul suoljoLilsal
8yl Jo  uswaoious a8yl

‘SjuapIsal
peoy Asjuelg o} aie Aay se isnl ‘anbsoly 8y} o} a|qe|ieAe osje ale spwiad
Bunped lousip -swies 8yl op pnoys anbsoly 8y} Je sespusiy "8joAolq
Aq swoo 0} 10 podsuel; ognd asn 0} pasu 8y sasiubooal jnq ‘Aq 8s0|d
yied o] s|qe Buieq jo uoijeloadxs ou sey uonebsibuod syl pue }1981s YbiH
ay) ul s Aiep 1S puspe Apenbal | *Ajo Asnq e ul 9oej ||le am waejqoid e si siy|
"SI0JISIA J1ay} Jo} Bunyied aiow aaey o} ysim Asy) jey) Aes sisp|e snbsow ay |

"ysnp e Ajjeinadss
‘sopoIyon paxed-Ajpeq jo no pue ul Buipep ualipiyo o) isbuep |ess e s
alay) ‘sawi) asayl Buunp Jeyl Maia 1oy papiodal sey Jaolyo aoijod [eo0] INQO

‘'smoJb uonebalbuod anbsow ay} se asealoul
o] Ajay)i| s1 uoisabuod siy] “1ey) Bulop oy NoA yuey) | pue ‘sjuswabuele
7dD Mau a8yl Jo ayds ul ‘uepewey Buunp pue 3eam oy} Buunp ssu
uIelao Je sInoaoo (1S Jeyl uonsabuod oujel} ay) JasinoA 1oy 1oadsul 0] 3|gno.}
ay) uaxe; aney noA anslaq | “ZdD 9yl o} sabueyo pasodoid sy} ssoddo |

pecy
Asjuels ‘Juapisay

‘dn uaye] aAey sjuapisal
anbsopy 2@y} Jo awos paspul
yoiym ‘syuwniad 1oysia Joy 9|qibis
ale Aay} jey} pue pasnpoljul sem
I 2I0j8q ZdD Oy} U0 JUSLWWOD
0} sanunuoddo a1am 818y}
1ey] 1no pajuiod uaaq sey )l ‘way}
yim douapuodsaliod jusnbasgns
u pue saAljejuasaldal
anbsopy ymm  sbupgesw )y

‘paonpoJul
sem ZdD 9yl a1040q uoi}eynsuod
[ewloy 3y} Buunp uonejuasaldel
ou apew anbsop ay|

"uone}Nsuod AJ}so9 Jayjoue 104 uo bBupjequs a1o4aq
wiay} 01 Jno Jey} pajuiod aaey pinod SI82IYo [19UNod ay} sdeyiad 199.1)s ay)
ul ueo |je am se isnl spuiad Bupjied 1ousia 1oy Aldde ues siepjs snbsow ay|

'JO a1eme si Joj|1ouno?) AjJuno) |ed0] INo
yolym uonsabuod si alayl uaym uepewey Buunp pue jaam ay} Buunp ssuwi
ulepao je jdaoxa ‘|jem aynb Bunjiom aq 0} sieadde 3] "ZdD 9y} 0} sabueyd
10} payse sey as[@ Apoqou Jey} puejsiapun | ¢SUOIIe}NSuod iallles om) sy}
Buunp loj yse anbsoyy ayl pip 1eypA 9bueyd ou aq pjnoys a1ay} mala Aw uj

peocy
Asjuels ‘wapisay

¥34AND

Page 20



Agenda ltem 5

CMDES5

Division: Headington & Quarry

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT-4 SEPTEMBER 2014

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING — WINDMILL SCHOOL,
MARGARET ROAD, HEADINGTON

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. This report considers objections and comments received following formal
consultation on proposals to introduce a new pedestrian crossing and
associated changes to traffic calming in the vicinity of Windmill Primary
School on Margaret Road, Headington.

Background

2. The proposals in this report were developed during the planning of the
expansion of Windmill Primary School. Officers considered that a raised
zebra crossing along Margaret Road near the school entrance would be
useful in providing a safe crossing facility and reducing speeds near the
school. Travel to school data showed that a significant number of pupils
come from the south and the east and therefore a crossing east of York
Road would be beneficial. In addition, there have been on-going concerns
about the difficulties faced by pedestrians crossing the wide junction of
Wharton Road, particularly at school times. By narrowing the junction and
introducing a raised entry treatment, pedestrians will be assisted and
vehicle speeds should be reduced. These proposals, which were included
as conditions in the Planning Consent for the school expansion, are
shown on the plan at Annex 1.

Formal Consultation

3. In June 2014 copies of the Statutory Notice and plan showing the
proposals were displayed on site and published in the Oxford Times. At
the same time the Council wrote to the emergency services and other
interested organisations as well as over 60 properties in the vicinity of the
proposed changes inviting comments.

4. A total of eight responses have been received, two from City Councillors
(the site straddles Ward boundaries), five from local residents and also
from Thames Valley Police; these are summarised along with officer
comments at Annex 2.

5. None of the issues raised represent fundamental objections to the

proposals, with many of the points being matters which can be addressed
at the detailed design stage. Several respondents raise issues which are

Page 21



CMDES5

beyond the scope of this consultation but which may be considered for
action in the future.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

6. The cost of all the proposed work under consultation will be met from the
budget for the expansion of Windmill School

RECOMMENDATION

7. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposed pedestrian crossing and associated traffic calming
measures in the vicinity of Windmill School as advertised.

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Background papers: Consultation documentation
Contact Officers: Jim Daughton 01865 815803
August 2014

Page 22



ez abed

CMDES5

ANNEX 1



CMDE5

vz abed

B ( et GO(Q \G G\‘\\) .TglegﬁgﬁllePROVEMENfs /‘"

/"///V
/ PROPOSED NEW
/ ZEBRA CROSSING
‘(L) / == = . ¥
% | o)) : : \ Ky
| - = !
S ( | | Ih
= B \ ‘ | =k w ] !
s R % \\ S—— [ \ L e —
N\  \ [\ el ! A \ . mwry
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright OXFORDSHIRE Date drawn: 21/05/2014 Map centre:

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. i v =
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2014. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 452113, northing. 231474




CMDES5

ANNEX 2
RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION
RESPONDENT | COMMENT RESPONSE
Have no objection to this proposal providing: Noted.

Thames Valley
Police

The standard layout meets the requirements accepted within Local
Transport Note 2/95 and that speed monitoring has taken place to
determine current traffic speed meet these requirements.

The design of the crossing meets national
standards.

Gz abed

<

City Councillor
Dee Sinclair

Understands the Priest of the Roman Catholic Church adjacent to
Windmill School, who is concerned these plans will impact on funerals
at the church as the access is where the crossing is planned.

Following local concern about the expansion of the school and the
impact on safety for children around this site, is in favour of a crossing.
However, perhaps some more thought needs to given to the location of
the crossing, so close to York Road and the church access.

Concerned about the limited time for responding as there are many
residents in the area who have a view on this and may not be aware
either of the proposals.

Disappointed to note there is no formal way for City Councillors to be
made aware of this type of work in their ward. Asks if there any way in
which information can be accessed so that it can be shared on social
media for example?

Officers have met with Fr Baggley to discuss
his concerns and understand that he is now
content that the crossing will not interfere
unduly with the Church’s activities.

The proposed crossing is considered to be in
the most suitable location for the needs of
the school without interfering with local
residents and the Church.

The consultation, which was advertised in
the vicinity of the proposed crossing and in
the Oxford Times, had a response period of
5 weeks.

It is not current practice to consult directly
with District Councillors. Information is sent
electronically to the District Council and to
the local County Councillor who can
disseminate as they feel appropriate.




CMDES5

gz abed

<

City Councillor
Ruth Wilkinson

Sight lines for traffic exiting York Road into Margaret Road already
present difficulties due to parked cars, particularly at the start and end
of the school day. The proposed zebra crossing is very near to that
junction, and it is important that no safety hazard arises from
schoolchildren suddenly stepping out into the road as vehicles turn the
corner.

Notes that the proposed zebra will not impact on existing parking bays
but there is concern that the zig zag markings will prevent the use of
that stretch of road for use by and dropping off of disabled persons by
car outside the church.

Has concerns about the likelihood of puddles forming each side of the
proposed humps, this has happened throughout Headington Ward. Will
drains be moved to accommodate this as | see no provision for it in the
plans?

Residents would like to have received letter drops from the County
Council and a more formal consultation, as many only found out about
it late.

Residents would like to see a lollipop man or lollipop lady deployed at
the zebra crossing if/when it is installed as they see this junction as a
very busy one.

As part of the detailed design process the
crossing will be subject to a Road Safety
Audit when these issues can be investigated
and addressed

There will still be kerb space away from the
crossing which could be used for dropping
off disabled people who may also benefit
from the crossing.

This matter will be dealt with as part of the
detailed design.

Letters were sent to over 60 properties in the
vicinity of the crossing (in Margaret Road,
Wharton Road and York Road). In addition
the proposal for the crossing was advertised
on street and in the Oxford Times.

This school has not had a School Crossing
Patrol in recent years and it is unlikely that
this will change, particularly as recruitment
and retention is generally difficult.

Resident (York
Road)

By installing a zebra crossing with belisha beacons there will be more
poles on the pavement and a belisha beacon flashing 24/7 when it is
being installed for the benefit of the school.

Masking the beacons so that they do not
disturb adjacent residents will be considered
as part of the detailed design.




CMDES5

A further objection to the zebra crossing is the double gates to my
garage are on Margaret Road yet the zigzag lines of the crossing will
cover this area. Is it not illegal to park on zigzag lines which | would
need to do to access my garage.

According to the school census large numbers of children are walking
or cycling to school which will surely change once autumn arrives and
the parents will be causing more parking problems than at present in
the streets close to the school.

Margaret Road is a rat run in a residential area is only helping to solve
some of the excessive traffic problems in central Headington yet we

Whilst the proposed zigzag lines will be
across the driveway there will remain an
adjacent section of double yellow lines where
it will be possible to stop whilst gates are
opened.

One of the reasons to introduce the crossing
is to encourage more of the children
attending the school to travel by means other
than by car.

It is partly because of the level of through
traffic along Margaret Road that the crossing

(Wharton Road)

which is a 'rat run' used extensively to avoid either the central
Headington traffic lights or the roundabout on the ring road. We watch
the cars accelerating once they come onto Wharton Road and there
are several per day which are easily in excess of 30 mph, let alone 20,
and this number massively increases during rush hour - this cannot be
allowed to continue.

3. Has concerns about the crossing proposed for where Wharton and

;JU are also going to be subjected to a proposed zebra crossing. The Is required.
Q school has two entrances so why should the zebra crossing be at the The location of the crossing is designed to
t) eastern end of the school when the entire road is affected? coincide with the principle pedestrian access
~ into the school. The other entrance is for
vehicles.
1. Does not believe that any of the speed humps in Margaret Road The hump which is being removed is being
should be removed - we watch the cars and vans fly over those humps | replaced by the new one which will have the
on a daily basis, completely disregarding them and the supposed zebra crossing on it.
20mph limit - although they are certainly travelling slower than they do
in Wharton Road.
Resident 2. Has concerns about the lack of speed humps in Wharton Road This proposal does not address the possible

need for traffic calming on Wharton Road.
However, this issue can be considered as
part of the wider review of transport issues in
Headington.

The presence of the new crossing and




CMDES5

Margaret Roads meet. During the times when parents are dropping
their children off or collecting them, they appear to lose all common
and road sense. Parents are parking over driveways, parking on
double yellow lines, parking on the corners so you cannot see what is
coming etc and then moving off well in excess of the speed limit.
Added to this mix is the traffic using Margaret and Wharton Roads as a
rat run. It simply is not safe for any of us whether resident, pupil,
parent, driver or pedestrian. | have serious concerns about how the
increased number of pupils is going to impact on an already dangerous
situation. | think you should remove the 2 hour parking allowance for at
least 20 metres around the proposed crossing so that children on it or
waiting to cross will be clearly visible.

associated zigzag markings should improve
safety by creating an area clear of parked
vehicles. Removal of limited waiting is
unlikely to be effective in preventing short-
stay parking by drivers collecting or
delivering children to the school.

Qz abe

<

) Resident
(Margaret
Road)

We will be inconvenienced by the changes but | have to stay they are
broadly sensible now, let alone after the expansion of the school, which
| also support.

Please can the zebra crossing be a pelican? The pelican on London
Road opposite Posh Fish works really well. Conversely, the
inconvenience of a new pedestrian crossing to drivers is quadrupled by
waiting pointlessly at a red light time and time again after the
pedestrian has already crossed. Very annoying.

It also means that impatient children don't have to wait for the green
man (or indulge the temptation to jump the lights dangerously).

Noted.

The crossing referred to is a zebra crossing
and so will be the same as that proposed on
Margaret Road.

Resident
(Wharton Road)

| welcome all three of the changes detailed in the letter and think that
this will improve the safety of children arriving at, and leaving Windmill
School, especially as it grows further in size.

| would however comment that | do not think the proposals go far
enough. They address the very immediate issue of children crossing
the road near to the school, but | feel that they will not sufficiently
address two other issues that also significantly impact on children’s

Noted.

This proposal is not aimed at the wider
issues referred to. However, these can be
considered as part of the wider review of
transport issues in Headington.




CMDES5

62 abed

<

safety in the area of the school, namely traffic speed (especially on
Wharton Road) and traffic volume (especially on Wharton Road,
Margaret Road and York Road).

| believe that both these issues could be addressed through the
provision of one or two further flat-top road humps on Wharton Road.
These would force traffic to slow down significantly, which would also
make the road a far less attractive speedy rat-run to Windmill Road.
They would also have the added benefit of improving safety for children
attending St Andrews School and would ease road crossing for less
mobile pedestrians, wheelchair users and people with pushchairs.

| feel these changes would really compliment the changes detailed in
your letter, ensuring that cars approaching the end of Wharton Road
are already driving at acceptable speeds, rather than just break at the
junction from around 40 mph. They would also reduce the traffic
having to cross the raised pavement/ flat-top hump and the new zebra
crossing, which will also make this more workable. | realise that this
will involve additional expense, but | feel that they are very necessary
and that now would be the right time to do this work.

Resident
(Wharton Road)

| am grateful for the fact that the parking arrangements in Margaret
Road alongside Corpus Christi Church will not be affected.

| have serious doubts about the proposed location for the new
pedestrian crossing. The junctions where York Road and Wharton
Road intersect with Margaret Road are difficult ones for cars, lorries,
cyclists and pedestrians. In terms of available road surface available
both intersections have a degree of spaciousness; this would certainly
be compromised with the proposals for the York Road Junction. | think
it would make the junction more dangerous than it is now. This junction
is a bit of a battle ground now; | think it would be made more

Noted.

The proposed crossing is considered to be in
the most suitable location for the needs of
the school without interfering with local
residents and the Church.




CMDES5

dangerous with the pedestrian crossing just round the corner.

If the Pedestrian crossing were to be located at the lower entrance into
the school site the crossing area would not be compromised; there is a
much smaller amount of traffic coming in and out of the St Anne's Road
and Margaret Road junction than at Wharton Road / Margaret Road or

York Road / Margaret Road.

The location of the crossing is designed to
coincide with the principle pedestrian access
into the school. The other entrance is for
vehicles.

0¢€ abed




Agenda Item 6

CMDEG6

Division: Didcot West

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT-4 SEPTEMBER 2014

PROPOSED 20MPH SPEED LIMIT AND BUILDOUT
OXFORD CRESCENT, DIDCOT

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Introduction

1. This report considers objections to formal consultations on proposals to
introduce a 20 mph speed limit along the length of Oxford Crescent in
Didcot and a single kerb buildout with associated flat-top road hump.

Background

2. The proposals in this report have been developed with County Councillor
Hards and the local community in response to the death of Freddie Perry
in 2013 in a road traffic accident.

3. Oxford Crescent is a narrow residential road which runs parallel to
Wantage Road and also provides access to Didcot Girls School. Some of
the houses at the eastern end do not have a frontage directly on to the
road. These houses and much of the rest of the street have a lane
running to the rear which used to be the route by which coal was
delivered to the houses. Despite this, a significant amount of parking
occurs on the street and it is not uncommon for there to be a solid line of
parked vehicles at the eastern end on the north side, plus parked vehicles
half on the road and half on the verge on the opposite side. There is a
triangular green area at the eastern end of Oxford Crescent which is used
by local children for informal play. It is in this vicinity where the fatal
accident occurred and where the buildout and traffic calming are
proposed.

Consultation

4. In response to the accident several meetings have taken place with
residents, officers and Councillor Hards to discuss options for addressing
local concerns. Although vehicle speed was not considered a factor in the
accident — and subsequent traffic surveys have shown that speeds are
already low — there was general agreement that a 20mph limit should be
established. In addition, some residents requested a buildout to make it
easier for children crossing from the green area to be seen by
approaching vehicles. Initial designs were not welcomed by many in the
local community due to the reduction in available parking spaces, and so
a revised design with a shorter buildout but with an associated flat-top
hump was developed.

Page 31



CMDEG6

5. Formal consultation on the proposals shown on the plans at Annex 1 (20
mph limit) and Annex 2 (buildout and traffic calming) was carried out
between 27 June and 25 July 2014. A copy of the public notice and
associated documents were deposited for public inspection at County Hall
and Didcot Civic Centre. At the same time, the Council wrote to local
residents and businesses affected by the proposed changes and public
notices were displayed on site and in the Didcot Herald.

6. Sixteen responses were received and these are summarised at Annex 3
along with officer comments. Along with Councillor Hards, Didcot Town
Council and Didcot Girls School support the proposals. Thames Valley
Police do not object to the proposals. Among those residents who
responded there is a range of views with three specifically objecting to the
buildout and others expressing concern about the effects the buildout will
have on parking along the road. None of the respondents specifically
object to the proposed 20mph although some doubt whether it will have
any effect.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

7. The cost of the proposed works described in this report will be met
through Councillor Hards Locality Budget and contributions from the local
community.

RECOMMENDATION

7. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposed 20 mph limit and the kerb buildout and associated
traffic calming on Oxford Crescent, Didcot as advertised.

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Background papers: Consultation documentation
Contact Officers: Jim Daughton 01865 815803
August 2014

Page 32



ec abed

CMDEG6

: _:
& = . Proposed 20mph speed limit
:' :' in place of current 30mph
L
b 4 f SRS Exustlng 30mph speed limit
V) C’W & to remain.
I *en IELD G il 1y y‘
po “u LOgp Speed Limit terminal
¢ T~ & T point
: E gt U ."

: & “ 3

A J/ 8y ‘ 5 g

:.' l:? . :

S _: § P 4 \ .
(HI& ®
L 2 sl WA AN T : /
Ne ~ = » \.v—"‘ ) | 1 _.". 4 % " ¥ 1
s B 7 e ! { b4 :
n - Bt U Te & a
y » . W

.»,' ‘.-‘ “eg(}e . g
Y fo. B
Tagpns O : i

ANNEX 1

.
.
e
. =
H 3
. o
=]
: 5
- Z
: i (N.TS)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with parmission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown Copynight X )
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead fo prosecution or Gvil proceedings. ?&roggg&l&f Date [:8*" 2_220‘]5':‘20‘3 el 455'428;5‘39""&_ -
Oxfordshire County Council. @ Crown Copyright and database rights 2014. 100023343 NTY Ewn by: ing. . northing.




7€ obed

CMDEG6

ANNEX 2



Gg abed

CMDEG6

4

32

Proposed marked
parking bays

Proposed crossing
point build out &
raised table

0}

OXFORDSHIRE =
RD
@ oo 257

R Proposed Build out &

crossing point

Drawieg it
Oxford Crescent,
Didcot




CMDEG6

RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION

ANNEX 3

RESPONDENT

COMMENT

RESPONSE

¢ abed

<

CliIr Nick Hards

| am aware that the proposed build out and raised platform is controversial.

Some residents are also opposed to the idea of a 20 mph limit although
others are strongly supportive and quite a few homes are displaying “20 is
Plenty” or similar signs.

My understanding is that :

1) Most traffic on Oxford Crescent is compliant with a 20 mph limit most of
the time and would be unaffected by the proposal;

2) Oxford Crescent is too narrow for speed cushions;

3) Raised platforms across the full width of the road would be problematic
because of the closeness of some of the houses particularly on the south
side of the road;

4) There are insufficient vehicle and pedestrian movements to merit a
pedestrian crossing.

My conclusion is that a 20 mph limit is merited on this road and that some
reinforcement by physical measures is required. Also there aren’t many
possible physical measures which could be taken to slow the traffic down.

| support the proposals for the above reasons.

Noted

Didcot Town
Council

The proposed 20mph speed limit and raised crossing point at Oxford
Crescent in Didcot was considered by the Planning and Development
Committee on 9th July 2014. The opinion of the Committee was that this
was a positive move towards improving road safety in Didcot and they
approve the proposed changes.

Noted




CMDEG6

Thames Valley
Police

Do not object to the proposals in principle but have concern that
implementing a 20 mph speed limit without supporting measures will not
achieve the desired aim.

Noted — the buildout and raised table
are intended to provide some traffic
calming

The proposal has been discussed with the school's governors and there is

Noted

one wanted the build out because of the reduced parking. There was
strong feeling against this.
Does not object to the 20mph speed limit.

Didcot Girls full support for these proposals which will undoubtedly help to create a
School safer environment for local residents and the many young people who
enter and exit the school site via Oxford Crescent each day.
Objects to the proposed build out and raised crossing point on Oxford The buildout now proposed will only
Crescent as it will reduce the amount of parking available for residents and | remove 1 - 2 cars which is not
will thus cause concerns for personal safety if residents have to walk considered unreasonable given the
Resident (Oxford | further between house and car. Is surprised that the build out is still being | likely day-to-day variability in parking
Crescent) considered as there was an Oxford Crescent residents meeting and no- demand.

/& abed

Resident (Oxford
Crescent)

Agrees that it is a good idea to take action to limit the speed of cars
travelling along Oxford Crescent but thinks that changing the official speed
limit needs to be accompanied by traffic calming measures in addition to
that proposed

The number of parked cars along the road create a 'build out' themselves
without the need for the Council to construct one specially. If a designated
crossing point is needed on Oxford Crescent then thinks it should be
nearer to the school entrance.

Suggests additional traffic calming in the area, including Slade
Road/Brasenose Road

Noted

The purpose of the buildout is to create
a clear area on which pedestrians can
stand whilst waiting to cross the road —
this will mean that drivers will have a
clearer view of pedestrians.

The issue of traffic calming in other
areas can be considered at a later date

Resident (Oxford
Crescent)

Happy with the proposed 20mph limit.

Fully understands the reasons behind the proposed build out and crossing
point but believes that it will make things worse for the street as a whole;
parking is already a very complicated issue here. Removing the parking

Noted

The buildout now proposed will only
remove 1 - 2 cars which is not
considered unreasonable given the




Q¢ abed

CMDEG6

space or possibly spaces, depending upon exactly how it is positioned, will
just push the cars further up the road towards the school or the main road
or on the banks the opposite side. They will have to park somewhere. This
will then affect access for Ambulance/Fire engines/refuse
collections/school etc.

likely day-to-day variability in parking
demand.

Baffled as to why the proposals for Oxford Crescent have come forward.

The reasons for the proposal are set

accident that happened in September 2013 resulting in the tragic death of
a ten year old boy. Have noted however that the reports concluded it was
an accident and that the driver was travelling below 30 mph and most likely
around 20 mph. Therefore, a speed limit of 20 mph would have had no
bearing on that tragic accident and therefore there is no reason to change
the limit

(Tjisllgg\?vtn The_ro_ad is usually fairly well _fiIIed with parked vehicles that dea_l with the out in the report
location) traffic issues and the bump will go the way of the Broadway traffic calming
and be totally ignored.
Have lived on the Crescent since 2010 and have had no concern to the The buildout now proposed will only
speed of cars travelling down Oxford Crescent. This is partly down to the remove 1 - 2 cars which is not
self imposed traffic calming measure of parked cars, particularly on the considered unreasonable given the
’ eastern end of Oxford Crescent. We realise this situation is not ideal, but likely day-to-day variability in parking
would suggest that there be a better solution than the one proposed would | demand.
| Residents be to create parking places on the grassed area which would take cars off Regz_alrding th(—j: suggestion of creating _
) (Oxford the rpad. . parklr]g_ bays in .the green area, thgre is
Crescent) Realise that one of the reasons behind these proposals must be the insufficient funding available for this

option to be progressed at this time

Resident (Oxford | Support the proposal to reduce the speed and if possible the volume of Noted
Crescent) traffic using Oxford Crescent in Didcot.

(Ré:)?cc)ir%nts Fully support both the build out and speed_limit redu_cti_on and look forward Noted
Crescent) to seeing some progress made towards this as a priority.

Residents As long-term residents, support this proposal in principle but consider the Noted
(Oxford scheme is incomplete and may not reduce speeding and road safety




aS abed

CMDEG6

(Wantage Road)

accident. The number of cars parked down this road effectively makes the
street a one way only road as there is no passing or pulling in places for

Crescent) sufficiently.
Providing a crossing at the eastern end of the street will not reduce The purpose of the buildout is to create
crossing errors particularly if it is still between parked vehicle bays. Will a clear area on which pedestrians can
parking in this area be restricted to one side only? stand whilst waiting to cross the road —
Due to the traffic flows and roads widths, believe that a traffic calming this will mean that drivers will have a
scheme for the whole street is required, particularly at the western end. clearer view of pedestrians
Asks for consideration to be given to the severe visibility restrictions that
exist at both ends of Oxford Crescent. The exit into Slade Road is
extremely poor and to the Wantage Road can be very limiting at times.
A long-term (50+ years) resident of Oxford Crescent The purpose of thg buildout IS to create
: A . . . a clear area on which pedestrians can
Resident (Oxford | Does not object to the buildout but is unclear how it will make the road . .
: . . , stand whilst waiting to cross the road —
Crescent) safer and is also concerned about where the displaced parking will move Co . .
, 0. this will mean that drlve_,-rs will have a
clearer view of pedestrians
Have lived here for many years The purpose of the buildout is to create
) Strongly object to the proposal to build a buildout in Oxford Crescent, but a clear area on which pedestrians can
) do support the introduction of a 20mph speed limit or even a 15mph limit to | stand whilst waiting to cross the road —
deal with speeding cars and careless drivers. this will mean that drivers will have a
Do not think the road would be any safer if the buildout were built and that | clearer view of pedestrians
Residents the terribly sad accident would not have been prevented had the buildout
(Oxford been there. Don't feel that the buildout would get used. Children cross
Crescent) safely up and down the road all the time and the road is usually very quiet
most of the time, quieter than other roads where pedestrians also have to
cross from between parked cars all the time. Are very concerned that it
would in fact probably make the road more dangerous by encouraging
double parking as there are only just enough car parking spaces as it is
and even to lose one parking space would have an impact.
Resident Consider that the parking problem down this road was the cause for the Regarding the suggestion of creating

parking bays in the green area, there is
insufficient funding available for this




CMDEG6

about 300 metres making the motorists using the road drive towards the
oncoming traffic, and it is on a sweeping bend. Wants the council to take
part of the green area in front of the houses and make a proper parking
area for the vehicles that now have to park on the road, as this would open
the road to two way traffic and make the whole area much safer for
motorists and pedestrians.

Agrees that a 20 MPH speed limit would help, but only if people stick to it.

option to be progressed at this time.

Resident (Oxford
Crescent)

0tz abed

g

Objects to the proposed build out but has no objection to a reduction in the
speed limit to 20 mph although doesn’t feel speed is a particular problem in
Oxford Crescent and doesn’t believe that it was a factor in the recent
tragedy which has led to the current proposal.

Currently the road is generally quite quiet during week day daytimes and
then more busy in terms of parking in the evenings and at weekends. Cars
generally park along one side of the street and traffic is therefore ‘forced’
down the other side. The proposed build out would surely cause traffic to
have to move in and out of gaps more and this will cause congestion, and
make it more chaotic and harder for children to see where traffic is coming
from when trying to cross. Would also be concerned that the build out will
take up at least one parking space, if not more, in an area that can at times
already be overcrowded. Feels that the build out will cause more problems
and will actually make the road more dangerous.

Noted

The buildout now proposed will only
remove 1 - 2 cars which is not
considered unreasonable given the
likely day-to-day variability in parking
demand.




Agenda Item 7

CMDE7Y

Division: Kingston & Cumnor

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -4 SEPTEMBER 2014

PROPOSED PUFFIN CROSSING - A417 STANFORD IN THE VALE
Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. This report presents the objections and other comments received in response
to a statutory consultation on a proposed new puffin crossing on the A417,
Faringdon Road, Stanford in the Vale; the proposals are shown at Annex 1,
and the plan at Annex 2.

Background

2 The proposals arise from the proposed development of 73 dwellings on land
adjacent to the A417, Faringdon Road, Stanford in the Vale. A planning
permission for this development was given by the Planning Inspectorate on 21
November, 2013, following an appeal against Vale of White Horse District
Council’s refusal to give planning consent. A copy of the Inspector’s report is
at Annex 3.

3 The planning application included various traffic calming measures including a
puffin crossing on the A417 by the public house. Objectors claimed that the
crossing, the ‘slow’ signs and a new pavement, would all urbanise this stretch
of the A417, but the view of the Inspector was that it is already semi-urban
and the change would not be significant.

4 The location of the puffin crossing was defined within the planning permission
as being outside the Horse and Jockey Public House. The impact of the
development and the new puffin crossing were considered by the Planning
Inspector.

5 The Planning Inspector stated that he was not entirely convinced that the
puffin crossing would have a significant impact. He stated that the crossing
would make it easier to access the pub from the village and that has the
potential to offset any possible nuisance from extra traffic noise or the
bleeping of the crossing signal.

6 If any change in location was to be considered it would require the developer
to submit an amendment to the Planning Authority. Given that the initial
application was refused, the developer would be reluctant to do this.

Consultation

7 To comply with highway legislation, the Highway Authority must give notice
prior to installing a crossing. The consultation on the proposal was carried out
between 28 May and 27June 2014. Details of the proposal were sent to

Page 41
1



10

11

12

13

14

CMDE7Y

properties within the vicinity of the proposed crossing and also to formal
consultees. Public notices were also displayed on site and in the Oxford
Times and Abingdon Herald. These documents, together with supporting
documentation and plan were deposited for public inspection at The Vale of
White Horse District Council Offices in Abingdon, in County Hall, Oxford and
in Faringdon Library. They were also available for inspection in the Members’
Resource Centre. A total of 10 responses were received, mainly comprising
objections or concerns; a summary of the objections and comments, with
officer comments is at Annex 4.

Eight objections were received from local residents and the owners of the
public house, although one of these was a multiple submission on behalf of
many of the same people who submitted individual submissions.

Many of the matters raised as objections including the effect on the public
house, noise, visual impact of the crossing, footway, incorrect location etc.
were all issues raised at the Planning Inspector's appeal hearing. See the
Inspectors report at Annex 3.

Some respondents wanted the crossing to be located further north in front of
the new development but that misunderstands that this is intended to be of
benefit to the whole community and not just the new residents.

Likewise some respondents wanted the crossing without a bleeper stating that
the noise would cause disturbance. However, that would make it non-
compliant with Disability Discrimination legislation since it would disadvantage
blind or partially sighted users. Whilst it is possible that night time users might
cause the bleeper to sound, it is considered that this would cause less
disturbance than revellers or cars leaving the public house late at night. Once
the pub has closed at night time, the number of potential users would be very
few, and those people about in the early hours of the morning are unlikely to
press the button and wait for the lights to change, with no traffic about they
are more likely to just cross rather than make use of the crossing.
Nevertheless if this proved not to be the case, the bleeper could be turned off
for the early morning hours.

Thames Valley Police were consulted and have no objection in principle to the
proposals but requested that the design complies in all respects with national
guidance on signalled crossings. It is confirmed that the current design is
compliant with County and National standards.

The local member for Kingston and Cumnor was consulted and has not
objeced to the scheme.

Response to objections and concerns

Investigations into the impact of the proposals to the properties in Faringdon
Road with respect to the objections and concerns that have been received
have shown that the proposed siting of the signal equipment and road
markings should have no material impact and any outstanding matters can be
resolved at the detailed design stage. Every effort will be made to minimise
signage and street furniture whilst still complying with standards.

Page 42
2



15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

CMDE7Y

The impact on the public house was considered at the planning stage and the
Planning Inspector considered that the benefit of easier access would offset
any noise caused by the bleeper.

There is currently no pedestrian provision along this part of the A417. Some
respondents asked for the crossing to be moved further north closer to the
roundabout. If the development grows and demand increases further north an
additional crossing may be installed but for the moment it is considered that
the current position would best serve the needs of the community overall.

The proposed improved lighting is intended to make the area safer for all
pedestrians especially during the winter months.

The scheme will be subject to safety audits to ensure that it fulfils its intended
function.

Traffic congestion and delays

The traffic impact of the proposed development was considered at the
Planning Appeal hearing and the Inspector said that this was not a significant
issue. Nor did he think that the development or the crossing would alter the
character of the area.

Any increase in road congestion would be minimal and would be far
outweighed by the increased safety of pedestrians wanting to cross the road.
It provides a safer route for children from the new development going to and
from school. The peak usage period is expected to be between 8.00 and 9.00
on weekday mornings during school time.

Some of the respondents were concerned about the noise that would be
generated both by the crossing bleeper and from vehicles braking and
accelerating. At quieter times of the day the potential numbers wishing to
cross the road would be less and the crossing would operate on fewer
occasions and the interference to free flow conditions much less. The
Council’s design standards require that where-ever it is safe to do so bleepers
should be provided to assist blind or partially sighted users. Once the public
house has closed at night time, the number of potential users would be very
few but if it continued to be a nuisance then it would be possible, within the
standards, for the bleeper to be switched off at night/early hours of the
morning.

The scheme will be subject to safety audits to ensure that it fulfils its intended
function.

How the Project supports LTP3 Objectives

The proposals would lead to additional provision for pedestrians in support of
policy CW1

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Page 43
3



24

25

26

CMDE7Y

The cost of designing and implementing the proposals will be fully met by the
developers.

The appraisal of the proposals and consultation has been undertaken by
officers as part of their normal duties. This will be paid for by the developers
as part of their Section 278 and 38 agreements (Highways Act 1980) which
incur fees.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to:-

a) approve the implementation of the proposed puffin crossing as
advertised, and

b) (if approved) request that officers closely monitor the safety
performance of the crossing and the impact it has on traffic following
the completion of the works.

MARK KEMP
Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Background papers:

1 Copy of Notice

2 Copy of Plan

3 Appeal Decision

4 Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Brian Peers Tel. 01865 815189

Page 44



CMDE7Y
ANNEX 1

FARINGDON ROAD, STANFORD IN THE VALE
PROPOSED PUFFIN CROSSING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Oxfordshire County Council as the local highway
authority under the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 and all other enabling powers
proposes to construct a Puffin crossing at the following location to improve pedestrian safety
when crossing Faringdon Road:

i. Puffin crossing on Faringdon Road, 91 metres north-west of its junction with High Street.
This location is within the 30mph speed limit.

*All dimensions are approximate taken from the centre of the junction to centre of the
feature.

A plan showing the proposal is available for inspection at Faringdon Library, Gloucester
Street, Faringdon, SN7 7HY Opening hours: Monday and Wednesday: 14:00-17:30

Tuesday: 10:00-13:00 14:00-17:30

Thursday: CLOSED

Friday 10:00-13:00 14:00-19:00

Saturday: 09:30-13:00

Alternately email Adam Barrett, adam.barrett@oxfordshire.gov.uk, and a copy of the plan
will be emailed by return. Any comments to the proposal should be sent in writing or emailed
to Adam Barrett, Technical Highways Apprentice, Traffic Advice & Design, Oxfordshire
County Council, Speedwell House, Speedwell Street, Oxford OX1 1NE, (email as above) by
no later than 27" June 2014.The County Council will consider each response to this Notice.
They may be disseminated widely for these purposes and made available to the public;
however any personal information will be treated in complete confidence and will not be used
for any other purpose.

Traffic Regulation Team (Ref. AWB) on behalf of the Director for Environment & Economy,
Speedwell House, Oxford, OX1 1NE. Tel 01865 301 11 11.

ANNEX 2

Page 45


mailto:adam.barrett@oxfordshire.gov.uk

CMDE7Y

L3 USHD S0 SOOUEHS JaLsaan Suuteg
el 4D SR IO U [OEAUGs WS

3leA 3yl ul
plojuels LLyv

*E07 WIT IR 5 BURURg SAplsuasagas 1]

e e ] 5
- -~
"5501L SEL o shurme e
BECJ OIS MR
N

% Buissoid ungd

as sl SRSy
31 R pERANT S0 o ulE 0 |

- “ealis oy Dunone BSIO0sEE e

WETL Bunm P, Mo o uomsuUoa|

g PUR £)NS Joj MO 00 28 QU0
{uwop moes 9dage)
s ¥ ¥ WS FRETE SRR

“EN3 T I8 13% DUPUED
E e e
- ._H_L._:E_.m_

i fAs

e

9
as®

12TUNS R4 IRSTOoLLS
PiNS PR 10y L JLun|
(e hrd A “URIWITE 40 DURSRI-URH|

e e e
DUR BLILI BR0 SLSD S

uejd uonesoT _
=> :
Buissolid uiynd . <

m | -

4'j§,u:

e ® st

i
e

|

DID3IT PUE |05 009 L | WA BE SOMIIT P00 ... TROR NG mp.m
DaIRdal PUR N0 Uasau 30 0 0 U2 o Rewgoo) [— = ..ohz....“n WS

! anma ge uomae pesoond]
FRNQD0) puyEa Dupears Dugses| BiT J9E o wis wan |

o U-aE o ARwgaay
ST T WM WO MIN

T1U | URS SRl oU AL

“pasm Bupuegs Ry Sugsixa X / i A

1 | == I TZ-2z01T) Big peum=s Bupes

el LT " 4 A R ] uemInRIUCS LSAIUN 4 P S ——
) { 40 3005 Bnsws

20 0 SEUTURL DROH U0 NG 10U i)
0 DUSSRIG-ORAH, £ pascas Dupmgey|
Suyssoas pue Bup| Pe agusd Bugses| h

5 U0 D00 e uuubaunuu._ucuapkh;

—_— == =F _—— /"""
)
llf-\\ufr.:l...t..Tll\.ifl. J
= B = e ————— e
- 5 i b e ws,n._qf.d..n e o g ey g e g
,,,,,, = Lo -
........... v T
...... 2 ..g- T an TR o ﬁ?.f -:_ié.lv-.iﬂﬂrfﬁmuhv
= E: =]
220 o uls pRGoG. Jang

wjebaibie syaneg psupma] |
faul Dugodicou ARuRso| L g
Bupegng w0z UBH = ! Bupeung voaoLs UBiH

TRNGST, MaU 3 0 0 SemyBy 200 WM peale pu

e T e T e e | | e oy shsan 1.
o pRpUwEs Duined ML | puUR ISR SUD IO TSNS UG 3 o BuEps BURSEE aRnad
n_Fan-.n_.uSvonvnnn AW WS LY DIELSAD DU PIURTS 39| - ;pedsy fewaliy e paab]
Hu.ulucﬂu__”mu—vmu nu.nu__m__.__.u_".“ oy wogongsuod Bupeuns fewgoo Bugses) Qubirs Cf CURINE FIITICS5E Ui
FPUGED U0 US| “LOINELTD SERIoo) 10 UDPSULDD pue Sddn:

M3U 0w sTEpU] BUTY TR SR
JRREA0 LT E O PeUspi® Aegogy Buseg v

Page 46



CMDE7Y

ANNEX 3

> The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision

Inquiry held on 19-21 November 2013
Site visit made on 21 November 2013

by Simon Hand MA

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 10 January 2014

Appeal Ref: APP/V3120/A/13/2203341
Land off Faringdon Road, Stanford in the Vale, Oxfordshire, SN7 8NN

- The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990

against a refusal to grant planning permission.
- The appeal is made by David Wilson Homes against the decision of
Vale of White Horse
District Council.
- The application Ref P13/V0146/FUL, dated 21 January 2013,
was refused by notice dated
23 May 2013.

- The development proposed is erection of 76 No 1, 2, 3, 4
and 5 bedroom new
residential dwellings with associated works.

Decision

1. The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for erection
of 73 No 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 bedroom new residential dwellings with
associated works at land off Faringdon Road, Stanford in the Vale,
Oxfordshire, SN7 8NN in accordance with the terms of the application,
Ref P13/V0146/FUL, dated 21 January 2013, subject to the conditions
in Annex A.

Preliminary Matters

2. The application was for 76 dwellings but during discussions with
Council officers was subsequently amended to 73. Before the Inquiry
a revised layout plan showing the retention of an ash tree in the
north-east corner of the site was submitted. This is a minor change
and I was invited to consider the appeal on the basis of these two
changes.

3. During the course of the Inquiry various plans were submitted to
ensure I had up-to-date versions. None of the changes were
significant and I have included the most recent versions in the
schedule of plans at the end of this decision.

Page 47
7



CMDE7Y

The Parish Council (PC) was given Rule 6 status and represented the
views of local people at the Inquiry and no third parties other than
their witnesses addressed the Inquiry.

I carried out an unaccompanied site visit on the 18" of
November and an accompanied visit on the last day of the
Inquiry.

Policy considerations

6.

The Vale of the White Horse District Local Plan (2011) is the
development plan for the area and the majority of its policies were
‘saved’ by the Secretary of State in 2009. Very recently the Parish
Council resolved to pursue a Neighbourhood Plan but work has not
started on this yet. It is common ground between the parties that
the Council does not have a 5 year supply of housing land. Although
there is disagreement as to exactly how large the shortfall is, the
Council accept that at best they only have 4.4 years supply.
Consequently, according to paragraph 49 of the National Planning
Policy Framework their housing policies should be considered to be
out of date. Thus only three policies from the Local Plan were
directly relevant to the appeal:

DC1 - is a design policy concerning the relationship of development
to adjoining buildings and open space and seeks to ensure
development does not adversely affect those attributes that make a
positive contribution to the character of the area.

DC9 - protects neighbours’ amenities and the wider environment from
harm. NE9 - protects the landscape quality of the Lowland Vale.

In essence the Council’s argument that the site is poorly related to
the village of Stanford in the Vale, forms an important part of the
setting of the village and is related to the surrounding countryside
not the village embraces these three policies. It was agreed the
emerging local plan was at an early stage and carried very little
weight.

There was some considerable discussion as to how the policies of the
Framework should be applied. There is no doubt that as this appeal
relates to a housing development, paragraph 49 is the starting point.
The proposal should be considered in the context of the presumption
in favour of sustainable development found in paragraph 14 and the
Council’s housing policies should be considered out of date. In such
a situation paragraph 14 goes on to explain how the pros and cons
of proposed development should be weighed. There is a significant
bias in favour of sustainable development as the adverse impacts of
any proposal should “significantly and demonstrably outweigh the
benefits” to sustain a refusal. I was invited by the appellant to adopt
this approach in this appeal.

However, the Council argued the proposal was not sustainable
development and so the presumption did not apply so there should
be a two stage approach to the appeal, firstly was the development

Page 48
8



10.

CMDE7Y

sustainable and if not, set aside paragraph 14 and weigh the pros
and cons without the bias created by the presumption.

I agree that sustainable development is the key to and heart of the
Framework, as it makes clear in paragraphs 6 — 10. Paragraph 7
explains there are 3 dimensions to sustainability, an economic role, a
social role and an environmental role and paragraph 6 explains that
the rest of the Framework, paragraphs 18 - 219, set out the
government’s view of what constitutes sustainability in the planning
context. It is quite clear to me that the paragraph 14 presumption
only applies to sustainable development and so the first question is
always “is this development sustainable”? To answer that question
one has to judge the proposal against the relevant paragraphs in the
Framework.

Main Issues

11.

In this context therefore and considering the policies of the Local Plan
and the Framework, there are three main issues in dispute. Firstly, the
principle of development on the site; secondly the impact of the
proposal on the landscape character of the area and its relationship to
the village and adjacent public house; and thirdly whether the site is
accessible to local services by a choice of modes of transport and
whether it will help support those local services. There are other
issues concerning drainage and sewerage, of housing mix, design,

the provision of affordable housing, the s106 agreements and traffic
generation which I shall consider afterwards.

The appeal site

12.

13.

Stanford in the Vale is identified in the Local Plan as a large village
with a population of about 2500. The bulk of the village lies to the
east of the A417 Faringdon Road, which runs roughly north-south
from Faringdon to Wantage. Approaching from the south there is a
cluster of development on both sides of the main road around the
right turn into the High Street. The buildings on the west side
terminate at the garage and pub. Next to the pub is a right of way
(RoW), providing access to the fields beyond and eventually to the
village of Shellingford. This RoW would form the access to the appeal
site. There is a thick hedgerow on the west side of the A417 (which
forms the edge of the site) and the edge of a modern housing estate
on the east side. A drive on the west side provides access to two
houses which would be demolished and the land incorporated into the
site. This northern corner of the site terminates at the Ware Road
roundabout which provides access to modern developments on the
east and the White Horse Business Park (WHBP) a few hundred metres
off to the west. Ware Road provides the northern boundary of the site
and the WHBP is set further into the countryside to the west on the site
of an old airfield.

The bulk of the village continues on the east side of the A417, while
the west side is more open with only a single house and then a large
nursery, the latter largely hidden by a tall conifer hedge. An open
field forms the rest of the western side of the road as far as the last
right turn to the village, which marks the northern boundary of
Stanford in the Vale.

Page 49
9



14.

15.

CMDE7Y

The eastern boundary of the site is marked by the main road, the
northern by a hedgerow along Ware Road. The western boundary is a
belt of trees separating the site from open fields and the southern
boundary is fenced at the western end and defined by the RoW and
the pub at the eastern end. On this southern boundary beyond the
pub, Foxfield Farm, Holywell Cottage and Farfield Farm form a loose
straggle of houses and other buildings. It is clear from maps and
aerial photographs that the village is densely built up to the east side
of the A417, with a looser group of buildings on the western side by
the High Street junction. The site fits in between this group and Ware
Road.

The site itself comprises three fields. Field B is next to the road and
separated from field A to its west by a hedgerow comprising a mix of
native species with a line of conifers on its western side. The RoW
separates field A from C to the south which is mown grass, acting as
a sort of large lawn next to Holywell Cottage containing a scattering
of trees. There is a thick hedgerow on the northern side of the RowW
at the road end, and it is bordered by an increasingly thick belt of
trees and shrubs as it runs between fields A and C. Much of field A
is grass, and much of field B is overgrown with scrub.

The principle of development on the site

16.

17.

18.

19.

The Council’s housing policies sought to restrict development in
Stanford in the Vale to 15 dwellings or less, but these are out of date.
Previous appeal decisions and the local plan Inspector’s report all
comment on the role of the A417 in marking the edge of the village
and identify the land beyond it to the west as countryside where it
would be inappropriate to develop. However, the most recent of
these is the 2006 Local Plan report.

Since then the attitude towards the appropriateness of house building
sites has changed considerably and the Council has been actively
looking for more sites to help solve their 5 year supply issues. As part
of the SHLAA process the Council produced a 2009 document which
identified part of the site (essentially field B, next to the road) as
being available and suitable for 22 dwellings. This document looked
at 11 sites in or adjacent to Stanford in the Vale and concluded the
only site suitable for development was that part of the appeal site.

The SHLAA was followed by the Draft Interim Housing Supply Policy
(DIHSP), in 2011. This was a non-statutory document that identified
the number of additional houses all the villages in the Vale would
need in order to maintain their current population, called
“proportionate settlement growth”. The figure for Stanford in the
Vale was 74. This was not a document designed to identify the actual
housing needs of these villages, but it did set out what it considered
to be reasonable levels of growth, accepting other planning
constraints.

Following a call for potential housing sites the Council produced the
2012 Initial Screening Results of the DIHSP. This listed the sites that
appeared “least constrained”, and included the whole of the appeal

Page 50
10



20.

21.

CMDE7Y

site as the only one in Stanford in the Vale, which it noted "may be
suitable for housing”.

In my view none of these documents are decisive, but they do show
that the Council was coming round to the view that more housing
was required in Stanford in the Vale, development west of the A417
was acceptable and that the appeal site was the most suitable site in
Stanford in the Vale for housing. This is born out by the immediate
site history. The first application was refused, but following
negotiation with Council officers the current application, reduced to
73 dwellings, was recommended for approval.

Given this history, and the renewed emphasis on house building from
the Government, I can find no in-principle objection to development
of some form on the site.

The impact on the landscape

22.

The introduction of 73 houses, their garages, drives and access roads
would clearly have a significant impact on the site, turning it from
mostly countryside into a housing estate. The question here is
whether this would be harmful to the wider landscape, the site itself
or the village.

The wider context

23.

24,

25.

The landscape is assessed at the regional level by the Oxfordshire
Wildlife and Landscape Study (2004) (OWLS). It falls within the
Wooded Estatelands section, distinguished by blocks of ancient
woodland, parks, arable fields and small villages. Stanford in the Vale
is described in this section as characterised by large open arable fields
with scattered plantations. The hedgerows are fragmented or
removed resulting in a very open landscape. As the Council pointed
out this was a result of modern farming practices and meant the
surviving hedgerows deserved even better protection.

The main point however, is that the appeal site does not accord with
this character at all. It is largely surrounded by dense and thick
hedgerows or woodland and in places very overgrown. It is difficult
to see into the site from outside, other than along the RoW. It is
noticeable that when the RoW leaves the site through the tree
screen, the landscape opens up into the wide, open fields mentioned
in the OWLS.

The Council’s landscape evidence identified the wrong character area
and so is little help in this context, but I have been able to see the
site from various distant views as well as the photographs provided
by the appellant. In most views from the open countryside the site
appears to be enclosed by trees and hedges, and does not form an
important part of the general landscape of the area. In many views
the houses would be hidden or partially obscured, and the impact of
the proposal on the wider landscape would be marginal. I also think
that because the site is well defined and has only weak links to the
wider landscape, the proposal should not set a specific precedent for
other development on the western side of the road. The rest of the
land between the site and the northern end of the village has a

Page 51
11



CMDE7Y

different character and relationship to the village than the appeal
site.

Impact on the site

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The impact of the development on the site itself would be significant.
The scrub would be cleared away, which is a good thing, many trees
would be removed and some lengths of hedges would be lost. The
main concerns of the Council were the loss of the hedgerow along the
northern boundary of the RoW where it enters the site, the thinning of
the western boundary woodland and the loss of the internal field
boundary hedgerow.

I agree that all three of these losses would be a shame. The
character of the RoW would change considerably, as it would be
bounded by houses to the north for half its length. The appellant
proposes landscaping the front gardens and a narrow hawthorn
hedge along this boundary, but in the space available this would not
compensate for the loss of the mature hedgerow. However, it is
proposed to relocate the hedgerow to the northern part of the eastern
boundary, which is currently more open, so there would be some
mitigation.

The internal field hedgerow was described by the appellant as mostly
comprising Scots Pine and although there are numerous Scots Pines
on its western edge, from the east it looks like a typical traditional
hedgerow. The western woodland belt would be thinned by about
50%, although the appellant pointed out the eastern section was of
poor quality anyway.

There would thus be a considerable loss of trees and hedges which
would change the character of the site. However there would also
be a lot of new planting. The southern part of the western
boundary and the Ware road boundary would both be strengthened
by new tree planting. There would be planting all around the public
open space north of the RoW and the area around the willow tree to
the north as well as generally around the site. The Council
maintained that in terms of canopy cover and a sense of
naturalness there would be a net loss, but the appellant argued
that in numbers there would be a net gain.

I am also aware that at the moment the land is mostly unmanaged
and the quality of the hedgerows and the tree screens is, in many
cases, slowly diminishing. The appeal proposals include a
management regime to ensure the remaining and new planting is
properly maintained. These mitigation proposals are valuable.

Impact on the setting of the village

31.

The A417, apart from the buildings around the High Street junction,
forms the edge of the built settlement. Although there are various
houses and the nursery on the western side north of the pub, they are
well screened and the impression, as one drives through is a screen of
hedges and trees along the western side. Although a number of
mature trees would be removed from the road frontage, several of
them are of poor quality. The hedgerow itself is to be retained and at
the northern end strengthened by the relocated hedgerow from the

Page 52
12



32.

CMDE7Y

RoW. The houses would not be close to the road frontage, and
although no doubt visible in places, would not recreate the more
typical hard edge to housing development seen across the road. I am
not convinced that a casual observer would notice a significant
change. Locals would of course be much more aware, but the setting
of the village here is not of high quality, dominated as it is by the
road, and while it might appear to be less rural, the proposal would
not be intrusive or obviously out of place. It would serve to
consolidate the existing looser straggle of building on the west side of
the road and the village would appear to have crossed to both sides of
the A417, but given my comments above on the visibility of the site, 1
do not consider this would be a major problem.

Various traffic calming measures are also proposed, including a puffin
crossing by the pub. This, the ‘slow’ signs and a new pavement,
would all urbanise this stretch of the A417, but in my view it is
already semi-urban and the change would not be significant.

Impact on the public house

33.

34.

35.

The public house stands immediately adjacent to what would be the
vehicular access to the site and flank walls of the buildings of the pub
are right on the access track. The pub has recently suffered a severe
fire and is undergoing restoration works. When it was open, it was a
thriving business which provided meals as well as drinks and had 3
letting rooms. The publicans are concerned the presence of the
housing estate right next door would affect their letting trade. At the
moment they are next door to the hedgerow on the far side of the
Row, with the fields beyond, and they market themselves as a country
pub. If the development goes ahead they would not be able to do that
as they would be engulfed by the housing estate, which would also
wrap around the rear of their car park. They are also concerned that
the puffin crossing would be right in front of the garden area to the
front of the pub, which is heavily used in the summer. Although it is
on the main A417, the traffic impact would be increased by the
stopping and starting of vehicles caused by the puffin crossing.

I agree with the appellant that the extra housing, right next door to the
pub is bound to have at least a small positive impact in terms of
increased trade, but I consider this would be more than offset by the
potential for harm to the letting part of the pub. In my view it would
be less attractive for overnight stays once the housing is completed as
the pub would no longer be at the end of a loose straggle of buildings
next to the countryside, but would be in the centre of development.
This is not to say the letting side of the business would fail, but it
would inevitably suffer.

I am not entirely convinced the puffin crossing would have a significant
impact. It would make access to the pub from the village easier and
that has the potential to offset any possible nuisance from extra traffic
noise or the bleeping of the crossing signal.

Conclusions

36.

The appellants’ landscape witness assessed the landscape impacts as
either medium or low and the sensitivity of the landscape to change as

Page 53
13



37.

CMDE7Y

either medium or low. The appellant accepted there would be change,
but essentially their argument was that as nothing of any great value
was being lost, such losses were more than compensated for by the
extra planting and the proposed management of the landscape.

I am less sanguine about these impacts. I agree the site contributes
little to the wider landscape or to the setting of the village, but there
would still be a loss of mature hedgerows and woodland and the
setting of the RoW would be diminished. There would be some
mitigation and better management but this would not fully
compensate for the loss. I consider that development on the west
side of the A417 would be consolidated, but the site is well defined
and there should be no encouragement for further building on this
side of the road because of the development of this site. However,
there would be a harmful impact on the letting business for the pub.

Accessibility to and support for local services

The village

38.

39.

40.

Stanford in the Vale is a large village and supports a reasonable level
of services. The main ones are the primary school and pre-school and
the supermarket. The latter is a reasonable size and incorporates a
post office. There is also a village hall, a small business centre and
various small businesses all in the village. The WHBP is nearby which
contains a number of larger businesses. I was given a list of local
businesses but this could not be agreed between the parties as there
was uncertainty as to whether they all still existed or not, but the
general description above holds true.

I agree with the Council that notwithstanding all these businesses
there is no guarantee any of them have any vacancies or would be
able to employ anyone from the proposed estate, nevertheless,
Stanford in the Vale does seem to be well served by local businesses.
A number of shops have closed down in recent years, including the
newsagents and the pharmacy, but the former has essentially been
incorporated into the supermarket. I walked from the edge of the site
to the supermarket, which is opposite the school. This took 10
minutes and would be within easy reach of even the furthest point of
the development.

Although Stanford in the Vale has been losing points in the Village
Facilities Study score, it is still within the ‘larger village’ category, and
once the pub reopens will gain an extra point. On the one hand the
loss of some facilities would tend to make the village less sustainable,
on the other it lends weight to the appellant’s assertion that more
houses would lead to better support for the remaining facilities. I
accept that 73 houses in the context of a village of 2500 inhabitants
would not have a significant positive impact, but it would have some
impact.

The wider locality

41.

The second point of dispute was access to shops, services and jobs
outside of the village. Even if the appellants’ most optimistic

suggestions as to the use of the facilities and services in the village
come true, it is still an inevitability that the majority of households

Page 54
14



CMDE7Y

would need to look for work, shopping and leisure outside of the
village.

42. The nearest large centres are Faringdon to the north and Wantage to
the south while the major centres of Oxford and Swindon are further
away. There is a regular bus service to both Faringdon and Wantage,
each about a 15 minutes bus journey away. The appellant intends to
provide financial support to upgrade this to an hourly service. This
would seem to me to be a very useful bus service and it would
provide good links to these two towns. I agree with the Council that it
is not a panacea for all journeys. For those who want to get to the
two towns earlier than 07:45 and 08:20 respectively there is no
alternative to a car and it is a similar position for coming home later
than 18:00 or 17:00. Any more complicated journeys, to Oxford or
Didcot for example would become considerably longer and much less
attractive. Nevertheless, there is a reasonable bus service which goes
to useful places and would be of value to some people.

43. 1 accept that many journeys from the proposed development would be
by car, but that would be true regardless of its location. In reality for
those who own a car, it remains the most convenient way of travelling
to most destinations, even to drop one’s children off in the primary
school only 10 minutes walk away. But that does not undermine the
sustainable credentials of the site. Paragraph 34 of the Framework
requires the need to travel to be minimised and the use of sustainable
transport modes maximised, which is not the same as saying the
majority of journeys should, or could be by non-car modes.

44, The Council, even in their local plan accepted Stanford in the Vale
could sustain up to 15 dwellings, the occupiers of which would,
presumably, all be just as likely to travel by car as those of the 73
dwellings proposed here. Since then the Council seems to have been
more positive towards development of larger numbers of houses in the
village, and indeed as the appellant points out in villages in general.
Recently, the Council has granted 3 permissions for 50 plus houses
and 7 for 100 plus houses in “large villages”. In order to meet their
housing land supply requirements, it seems inevitable that the large
villages, at least, will have to shoulder some of the burden.

45. 1 agree that the conclusion reached by the Inspector in a recent local
appeal® is the correct way to approach the issue. He found in that
case the use of sustainable transport modes would be maximised
within the constraints of the area *(my emphasis). I consider a
similar approach is sensible in this case and within the constraints of
the area, the site has good links to the village and the village has
reasonable links to nearby centres and so paragraph 34 of the
Framework is satisfied.

Secondary Issues

Drainage and sewerage

46. Although the appellants provided a detailed scheme for surface and
foul water disposal which was acceptable to Thames Water and the
Council, the PC were not convinced. In particular they disputed the
size of the existing foul water drains, pointed out a current leak that
Thames Water seemed unable to stop and argued that the plans

Page 55
15



47.

48.

CMDE7Y

showed connection to a different set of surface water drains than those
proposed in the scheme.

The appellants explained there had been some confusion over the two
schemes, for foul and surface water. Thames Water’s e-mail of 9
October 2013 to Mr Rothery at the Council explained that one option
for foul water had been to upgrade 175 metres of the 150mm pipe to
225mm, but the developer had subsequently suggested connecting
directly to the sewer pipe at the point where it became 225mm to
avoid the enlargement of the existing pipe. The use of overlarge
sewer pipes within the development would provide 20m? of on- site
storage to even out the flows. This scheme was acceptable to Thames
Water. The PC still seemed to doubt there were any sewer pipes as
large as 225mm in the road, but in the absence of any hard evidence
to the contrary I have no reason not to believe Thames Water.

As to surface water the proposal was to connect to the Oxfordshire
County Council’s surface water highway drain. This would require a
new 150 metre length of surface water drain along Faringdon Road
to connect into the OCC drain. The new drain would replace the
existing length of drain which is partially collapsed. The plans the
PC referred to showed an alternative option that was not pursued by
the appellant.

Housing mix

49,

50.

It was important for the development to provide the right housing mix,
and two bedroom houses were an essential part of that. The PC
pointed out that all the open market 2 bedroom houses actually had
three bedrooms, with the third bedroom simply labelled ‘study’. I
accept the appellants’ argument that their market research showed a 2
bedroom house with a study was a popular option, but the proposed
studies were the same size or bigger than the third bedrooms in a
number of their 3 bedroom house types. In my view there is no way to
control the use of a room by the inhabitants but a small house with 3
upstairs rooms is to all intents and purposes a 3 bedroom house. This
is important because policy H16 requires at least 50% of houses to
have two bedrooms or less. If the 3 room houses are counted as 3
bedrooms then only 27.4% of houses would fall into the 2 bedrooms or
less category.

The appellant offered an amendment to remove the third room and
incorporate the study space into the second bedroom. Although this
still leaves the house large enough to accommodate 3 bedrooms and
so consequently larger and more expensive than a traditional 2
bedroom house, I think this would solve the problem for this appeal.
I also note the Council did not object to the housing mix on offer, or
to the potential use of the studies as bedrooms.

Design - parking

51.

The PC pointed out the on-site parking for each dwelling was in many
cases tandem, and for some houses there would be three cars parked
nose-to-tail, one in the garage and two on the drive, blocking the
garage. I agree that this is an unsatisfactory solution. The appellant
argued that it took up less space and so avoided large areas of open

Page 56
16



52.

CMDE7Y

parking, which is true, but it would also discourage the use of those
spaces that block the others, and encourage parking on the estate
roads and access ways. As the PC said, this would serve to urbanise
the estate further and potentially detract from the quality of the public
realm and the RoW.

However, neither design nor parking were issues raised by the
Council and the SoCG records these matters as agreed. While I
consider this is somewhat of a missed opportunity, I do not think this
single aspect of poor design can sustain a refusal on its own.

Traffic generation

53.

The PC questioned the appellants’ traffic generation figures, querying
their use of the TRICS database. The appellants provided an
explanatory note, drawn up during the Inquiry which dealt with their
objections. In particular, far from underestimating the traffic flows, by
using the wholly ‘private residential’ figures rather than mixed
private/social housing, the trip generation is higher and so represents
a worse case scenario. I note the Council’s own highway officer is in
agreement with the appellants’ figures and have no reason to think
there would be a problem caused by excessive traffic movements.

Affordable housing

54,

The development would provide a policy compliant 40% affordable
housing quota, or 28 dwellings with a mix of bedroom numbers. It
is agreed the District has a significant need for affordable houses,
at least 337 units a year for 18 years is the figure from the 2011
Housing Needs Assessment Update. The proposal would make an
important contribution to that figure.

S106 Agreements

55.

56.

Two s106 agreements were tabled at the end of the Inquiry, one
with the County Council and one with the District Council. Both
agreements contained clauses that should I decide any of the
payments were not compliant with the CIL regulations they need not
be made. The CIL regulations require any payments to be necessary
to make the development acceptable, to be directly related to the
development and to be fair and reasonable in scale and kind.

There was no dispute over the County Council agreement. This
requires various payments to be made in four instalments, depending
on the progress of the development. The County Infrastructure
Contribution is mainly towards the funding of extra primary school
places, but with lesser payments for other educational and social
matters. Although there was some discussion about the village school,
which it would appear is almost full, the education authority are happy
for the payments to be made and I have no reason to go against that.
The Secondary Education contribution is primarily for secondary school
and 6" form funding. There is a public transport contribution which
would fund the improvement to the bus service, a Rights of Way
contribution to improve the RoW across the site and a Travel Plan
Monitoring contribution which is self explanatory. It also requires a
highways agreement to be reached to deal with off-site drainage, the
puffin crossing, pavement and other highway improvements.

Page 57
17



57.

58.

59.

60.

CMDE7Y

All these matters were discussed or touched on at the Inquiry and
all would seem to me to fall within the CIL regulations

At the last moment the appellant appeared to be querying some of the
payments contained within the District Council agreement. The
agreed elements of the ‘agreement’ are the provision of affordable
housing and various payments for the village hall, the ongoing
maintenance of the open space, a police contribution, the sports
pavilion contribution, street naming and waste contributions.

The disputed payments are those for an artificial sports pitch, a
MUGA (multi use games area), sports hall, swimming pool and
tennis courts and an on site work of art. The five sports related
payments are all for facilities that are either in or will be in the
village or, in the case of the sports hall and swimming pool are in
Wantage, which is the nearest sports hall/pool to the site. All have
identified improvement or maintenance requirements and all would
be available for use by residents of the development. The public
work of art is to be procured and displayed in the site and there was
no suggestion this would not be of benefit to the occupiers of the
houses. The payments are all relatively modest and relate fairly to
the development.

The Council provided a detailed summary of all the payments for
both agreements and an analysis of their relationship to the CIL
tests and I agree with them that both s106 agreements meet the
requirements of the CIL regulations.

Conclusions

61.

62.

63.

64.

There is no in-principle objection to development on the site. It would
seem, in fact, that if there is to be anything more than minor infill
housing development in Stanford in the Vale then the appeal site
represents the best possible location [paragraphs 15-20].

The site has weak links to the wider landscape and its development
would have little impact on the surrounding countryside [22-24].
There would be a loss of hedgerows and trees within the site that
would reduce its character and the urbanisation of the RoW would also
impact harmfully on its setting. However there would be some
mitigation offered by more planting, translocation of a hedgerow and
better management of what remained [25-29].

Development on the west side of the A417 would be consolidated, but
the site does not play an important role in defining the edge of the
village and its proposed development would not harm the setting of
the village or make it markedly more urban in feel [30-31], but it
would harm the lettings business at the pub [32-34].

Stanford in the Vale is a good sized settlement and for a rural village
has a reasonable number of local services and employment
opportunities which the development would be well placed to access
and support [37-39]. There is a good bus service to the two nearby
towns and this would be improved by funding from the appellant.
This would not enable everyone to travel by bus to work, but it would
provide a reasonable choice [41-44].

Page 58
18



65.

CMDE7Y

Foul and surface water would be adequately dealt with and,
notwithstanding my reservations there would be an acceptable mix of
housing types [45-49]. Much needed affordable housing would be
provided [50] as would market housing to help meet the 5 year supply
shortfall. There would be no harm caused by traffic flows [57].

The Framework

66.

67.

The framework requires that people are given a real choice about how
they travel (paragraph 29), but recognises that in rural areas
standards may have to be relaxed (paragraph 34). As I concluded
above within the constraints of the area the site satisfies the
Framework’s policies on sustainable transport. Paragraph 55 requires
development to enhance or maintain the vitality of rural communities,
which the proposal would help to do. The proposal would also help to
support social, recreational and cultural facilities in the village, not
least through the s106 payments as required by paragraph 70.

It terms of landscape the Framework requires development to enhance
valued landscapes (paragraph 109) and to recognise the intrinsic
character and beauty of the countryside (paragraph 17, 5"
bulletpoint). Although I have found some harm to the character of the
site and the RoW that crosses it, there are also mitigation measures to
take into account. On balance the impact on the site would be
harmful, but not significantly so. The site is not part of a valued
landscape nor does it have great intrinsic character or beauty and so
the proposal is in accord with the Framework in landscape terms.

The planning balance

68.

69.

It follows from the above that I consider the proposed development
is sustainable in the sense in which the Framework defines the
concept. Therefore there is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Because of the landscape harm I have identified and
the design issue with car parking the proposal is contrary to DC1 of
the core strategy. In terms of its impact on the pub it is also
contrary to DC9, but policy NE9 is satisfied as there is no harm to
the wider landscape of the lowland vale. There are a number of
positive attributes to take into account, including the provision of
housing to help towards the 5 year supply shortfall, the much
needed affordable housing, the help to sustaining local services and
improved access across the A417.

On balance therefore the positive aspects outweigh the harm I have
identified. In particular the adverse impacts fall well short of
significantly and demonstrably outweighing the benefits of the proposal
as required by paragraph 14 of the Framework. I shall therefore grant
planning permission subject to the conditions discussed below.

Conditions

70.

The Council wanted a one year commencement condition. This they
explained was now standard on all housing developments in order to
ensure they were able to promptly meet the housing shortfall. The
appellant preferred a two year condition, especially as the Council had
requested a number of matters to be agreed before development could

Page 59
19



CMDE7Y

begin. I agree, and consider that two years is a reasonable
compromise. A condition is also required to ensure the materials are
as shown on the plans.

71. Conditions were suggested to cover a detailed landscaping scheme as
well as a boundary scheme. Landscaping and boundary are all shown
in detail on the plans. The only matters of doubt were the details of
the actual planting, the translocation of the hedgerow on the northern
boundary of the RoW and the type of fencing to be used on the
northern boundary; otherwise the details are shown on the plans.

72. Other suggested conditions dealt with approved plans, build out
rate, tree protection, ecology, construction traffic, a sustainable
travel pack, and the access and surfacing of the internal roads, all
of which are necessary. The proposed car parking spaces
condition also included a Sustainable Urban Drainage Scheme
(SUDS) component which would be dealt with under the general
drainage condition.

73. A condition is required to control the proliferation of roof top
equipment and a noise study for the impact of the pub on the new
houses nearby. This latter can be dealt with prior to occupation
rather than commencement, as any potential changes would be
largely cosmetic. Again, the fire hydrants condition can be
discharged prior to occupation, it is at the developers risk if they
carry out any works that would need to be altered to accommodate
the hydrants. Given the confusion over the surface water and foul
water systems a scheme for both should be agreed prior to
commencement, but this can be dealt with as one condition. Finally
a ground contamination condition is required, just in case, and the
details and implementation of the children’s play space is also
required.

Simon Hand

Inspector

APPEARANCES

FOR THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY:
Paul Shadarevian of Counsel

He called

John Jowitt MRTPI Michelle Lavelle DipLA, MAT&CP, DipUD, CMLI
PJ Planning

4D Landscape Design Ltd
FOR THE APPELLANTS:

James Pereira of Counsel
He called
Jonathon Golby BA, DipLA, MA, CMLI Timothy Burden RTPI

Golby + Luck

Boyer Planning
RULE 6 PARTIES - THE PARISH COUNCIL

Page 60
20



CMDE7Y

Councillor Peter Lewis

He called

The Hon Geoffrey

Somerset

Dr Amanda Bailey Malcolm Wise Susan Murrin
Anna Gaunt

A Group of Stanford Residents

The Horse and Jockey

DOCUMENTS

H OoONOOTUPN~NWNR

13
14
15
16
17
18

Summary of Ms Lavelle’s proof

Ms Lavelle’s proof

Statement of Common Ground

Tim Stringer’s comments (tree officer) 29 April 2013

Overlay plan showing loss of vegetation provided by Ms Lavelle
Appellants’ opening statement

Council’s opening statement

Photographs and plans provided by Ms Lavelle

Pegasus - Landscape and Visual Appraisal

Open space management plan Rev A

11  Planning Layout Rev M showing protection of ash tree (in approved
plans folder)

12 George Reade’s comments (tree officer) 31 October 2012 and
further comments by Tim Stringer 1 May 2013
Wantage-Stanford-Faringdon bus timetable

Earliest/latest buses from Stanford in the Vale

List of business in White Horse Business Park and Stanford in the Vale
Mayer Brown Highways Technical note — A (November 2013)

Parish Council traffic flow figures

Suggested conditions

19 Revised house types showing removal of study from 2 bedroom
houses (in approved plans folder)

Drainage strategy clarification

Thames Water e-mail (9 October 2013)

Draft s106 agreement with Oxfordshire CC

Draft s106 agreement with Vale of White Horse District Council

CIL Compliance schedule

County Council CIL compliance schedule

Council’s closings

Appellants’ closings

Councillor Lewis’s closings

Agreed list of plans and documents (in approved plans folder)

3% The Planning Inspectorate

Annex A - Conditions

Page 61
21



CMDE7Y

This is the conditions annex referred to in my decision dated:

by Simon Hand MA

Land at: Faringdon Road, Stanford in the Vale,
Oxfordshire, SN7 8NN Reference: APP/
V3120/A/13/2203341

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than
two years from the date of this decision.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved plans listed in the plans
schedule.

Prior to the commencement of the development a scheme for
the build- out rate of completed and fitted out dwellings shall
be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.
Construction shall proceed in accordance with the agreed
scheme.

The exterior of the surfaces of the development hereby
permitted shall be constructed only in the materials specified on
the drawings hereby approved (drawing H6068/ML/01 rev B
dated Sept 2012).

No development shall take place until full details of new trees
and shrubs to be planted (noting species, plant sizes and
numbers/densities and including proposals for the translocation
of any hedgrows), the identification of the existing trees and
shrubs on the site to be retained (noting species, location and
spread), any earth moving operations and finished
levels/contours and an implementation programme is agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority.

All hard and soft landscape works shall be carried out in
accordance with the details as shown on the approved plans
(drawing BLC120160 rev F dated October 2013) or as
subsequently agreed and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority as part of condition 5 above. The
landscaped areas shall be maintained for a period of 5 years
and any trees or shrubs which die or become seriously
damaged or diseased within 5 years of planting shall be
replaced by trees and shrubs of similar size and species to
those originally planted.

Notwithstanding any details shown on the approved drawings,
as part of the landscape details the northern boundary to the
site shall be provided in accordance with a detailed scheme and
programme of implementation which shall first have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. All boundary treatments for individual dwellings and
the site as a whole shall be completed before occupation of the
last dwelling.

Page 62
22



8)

9)

10)

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

11)

12)

13)

CMDE7Y

Tree protection and safeguarding works shall be carried out in
accordance with the specifications as detailed in the approved

arboricultural method
statement and plans (drawing BLC120162 rev D dated Sept
2012).

Written approval must be obtained prior to commencement
of any site works including demolition.

Prior to the occupation of any of the dwellings hereby approved
details of the provisions to be made for 20 bird boxes and 20
bat boxes in accordance with the recommendations of the
Ecological Appraisal (Bioscan, October 2012) shall have been
submitted, and approved by the Council. A minimum of 50%
of the bird and bat boxes shall be integrated as permanent
features within the new buildings. The approved works shall be
implemented in full before the occupation of the last dwelling.

Prior to the commencement of any development a
Construction Traffic Management Plan shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved Plan shall be complied with throughout the
construction period, and shall provide details of the
following:

routing protocol for vehicles entering the site from the
A417;

provision for construction traffic serving the development to
enter and leave the site from Farringdon Road and not via any
other access point;

vehicle parking facilities for construction workers, other
site operatives and visitors;

loading and unloading of plant and
materials; (v) vehicle wheel washing
facilities.

Prior to the first occupation of the development a copy of the
Sustainable Travel Information Pack (STIP) shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
following consultation with the Local Highway Authority. The
approved STIP shall then be provided to each household
initially occupying the dwellings to be built and shall include
information on the alternatives to single-occupancy car use
available to residents, walking and cycling route maps,
discounts, public transport information, and useful resources
such as the Transport Direct Journey Planner website to enable
people to plan their own journeys.

Prior to the occupation of any of the dwellings, the vehicular
access and visibility splays hereby approved and shown on
the approved drawings shall be provided. Thereafter, the
visibility splays shall be permanently retained free from
obstruction to vision.

All of the roads and footways shown on the approved layout
drawing and all of the ancillary highway works and street

Page 63
23



14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

()

CMDE7Y

lighting shall be constructed and provided in accordance with
the specification in Oxfordshire County Council's Residential
Road Design Guide. No dwelling shall be occupied until that
part of the roads, footways and street lighting referred to above
which is to serve that dwelling (apart from the wearing course)
have been constructed in accordance with the specification in
the abovementioned Design Guide.

Prior to the occupation of each dwelling, the car parking
spaces for that dwelling shall be constructed, surfaced and
marked out on the site. Thereafter, the spaces shall be kept
permanently available for car parking.

As part of the installation of television aerials, satellite dishes,

telephone antenna and similar equipment and service runs, all
terraced plots of three or more units and all blocks of flatted or
maisonette units shall only be served externally by a single
aerial, dish, or antenna, should it be required, the details of
which shall have first been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Prior to the occupation of any dwellings a noise assessment
shall be carried out to ascertain noise levels at the peripheral
dwelling plots from noise generated from Faringdon Road and
from the Horse and Jockey public house. The assessment shall
take into account night time measurements and include noise
levels from the open areas of the pub and from music night
activity at the pub. The assessment shall be submitted to and
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and the
agreed findings shall be incorporated in the design and noise
insulation treatment of any dwellings identified to be at a noise
disadvantage due to external noise sources.

Details of a scheme to provide fire hydrants within the
development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and no dwelling shall be occupied
until the hydrant serving it has been provided in accordance
with the approved details.

No development shall take place until a detailed scheme for the
surface water and foul water drainage of the development as
part of a Sustainable Urban Drainage System has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority (in consultation with Thames Water). The approved
surface and foul water drainage schemes shall be fully
implemented prior to the occupation of any new building and
should take account of all of the following;

water supply - impact studies of the existing water supply
infrastructure shall be included due to the systems current
insufficient capacity. Such studies should determine the
magnitude of any new additional capacity required in the
system and have identified a suitable connection point. A
minimum pressure of 10m head (approx. 1 bar) and a flow rate
of 9 litres/minute at the point where water supply leaves the
Thames Water pipes should be taken into account in the design
of the proposed development;

Page 64
24



CMDE7Y

(i)  surface water - storm flows shall be attenuated or regulated
into the receiving public network through on or off-site
storage. If connection to a combined public sewer is sought,
the surface water drainage shall be separate from other
waste water and only connect to a combined drainage system
at the final manhole nearest the boundary of the site.

(iii)  ground water - no ground water shall be discharged into a
sewer or a combined sewer without first obtaining a ground
water discharge permit from Thames Water. Ground water
discharges typically result from construction site de-watering,
deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation,

testing and site remediation.
In addition to the above the surface water drainage scheme shall
take

account of the following:

() limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100
year critical storm so that it will not exceed the run-off from
the undeveloped site following the corresponding rainfall
event and not increase the risk of flooding off-site.

(ii)  finished floor levels are set no lower than 150mm above
Ordnance
Datum (AOD).

(iii) a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the
development, i.e. arrangements for adoption by any public
authority or statutory undertaker and any other arrangements
to secure the operation of system throughout its lifetime.

Any and all mitigation measures required as a result of this
condition shall be fully implemented prior to occupation and
subsequently in accordance with the timing and phasing
arrangements embodied within any agreed schemes.

19) If, during the course of development, contamination not
previously identified is found to be present at the site then no
further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with
the local planning authority) shall be carried out until the local
planning authority has received and approved a remediation
strategy detailing how this unsuspected contamination is to be
dealt with. The remediation strategy shall then be implemented
as approved.

20)  Prior to the first occupation of any dwelling a written
specification and layout plan for the children’s play space as
designated on the approved plans shall be submitted to and
agreed and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Such written specification and plans shall detail the play
equipment to be provided in accordance with a scheme of
implementation which shall include the stage at which the play
area shall be provided relative to the occupation of the
development.

This the Schedule of plans referred to in condition 2

Page 65
25



CMDE7Y

Location Plan

H6068/LP/01 Rev A

Planning Layout

H6068/PL/01 Rev N

Materials Layout

H6068/ML/01 Rev B

Street Scenes

H6068/SS/01 Rev D

Bin Collection Plan

H6068/BCP/01 Rev D

House and Garage Types

Contained in bound document dated
April 2013 (revised 19/04/13) Except
where superseded by:

P285-I-5 Rev A
P285-E-5 Rev B
P215-1I-5 Rev A
P215-1I-5 Rev A
P215-E-5 Rev B
P215-E-5 Rev B

Boundary Details

09-12

Pedestrian Crossing & Road Safety
Improvement Scheme

H/SITV2 Rev A

Drainage Strategy Layout

12-1067-01 Rev TO1

Proposed and Existing Levels

12-1067-02 Rev T02 (2 plans)

Soft Landscape Proposals

BLC120160 Rev F

Tree Protection

BLC120162 Rev D

Tree Survey

01-12 Revised 06.12

Open space and Management Company
Plan

H6068/POS/01 Rev A

Vehicle Tracking Manoeuvres

12-1067-06 Rev TO1

Page 66

26




CMDE7Y

ANNEX 4

RESPONDENT | SUMMARISED COMMENTS OFFICER COMMENTS
Have no objection in principle subject to the layout meeting
Thames the requirements of Local Transport Note 2/95 and that

Valley Police

speed monitoring takes place to determine current traffic
speed

Crossing is compliant with County and National requirements

Member for
Kingston and | No objection to proposed crossing Noted
Cumnor
0
g Complains about noise generated by existing carriageway
surface _ . . . . .
CD. . . . ) The traffic impacts were investigated in detail at the Planning Appeal and the
R&hdent, Objects to amount of high grip surfacing . . . .
| i . . inspector concluded that the implementation of the proposed works arising
Stanford in Asks for a shield to stop rearward spread of light .
. . from the planned development would not have a severe effect on traffic
the Vale Questions need for 3 metre wide footpaths, need for so . L
. . . conditions, nor lead to further urbanisation.
many wooden posts, and a bleeping crossing next to public
house.
Two Every effort will be made to try and minimise visual intrusion subject to fulfilling
) Wants street furniture to be minimised and installed safety criteria.
residents, . . . . . . .
Stanford in discretely where possible Spinning cones on their own without bleepers would disadvantage blind or
the Vale Asks for spinning cones rather than bleepers on the crossing | partially sighted people who may be unable to find control unit.

The existing arrangement is compliant with Disability Discrimination legislation.

27




CMDE7Y

13 residents

Object to location of crossing

Many residents who submitted individual responses also signed joint response.

Stanford in Want street furniture markings, surfacing etc. to be
the Vale minimised The crossing is being paid for by a developer but its location has been chosen to
Concerned about the level of street lighting maximise the benefit to the community and not just the new development.
Concerned about noise levels
Questioned need for 3m wide footway At night time when the pub is closed, it is anticipated that very few people
would use the crossing, so any disturbance is likely to be minimal.
Every effort will be made to try and minimise visual intrusion subject to fulfilling
safety criteria.
Improved lighting will improve road safety especially in winter months.
T Stated that the crossing is in the wrong place, and that These arguments were considered by Planning Inspector when Planning consent
g itis likely to have a detrimental effect on business. was granted. He stated that he was not entirely convinced the puffin crossing
@ Position will cause disturbance to owners at night time would have a significant impact.
Ogupants of It would make access to the pub from the village easier and that has the
HORe & Wants street furniture and marking to be minimised potential to offset any possible nuisance from extra traffic noise or the bleeping
Jockey PI—_" Wants width of crossing to be reduced of the crossing S|gn.al. ] ) ) ] )
Stanford in Although the crossing is being paid for by a developer its location has been
the Vale Stated that the proposed street lighting both unnecessary and chosen to maximise the benefit to the community and not just the new

intrusive and will again disturb their lives both business and
personal.

Questions need for a 3 metre wide footpath opposite the pub

development.
At night time when the pub is closed, it is anticipated that very few people
would use the crossing, so any disturbance is likely to be minimal

Cllr M Issacs,
Stanford in
the Vale
Parish
Council

Is concerned about the location of the crossing

Please see previous comments.

28




CMDE7Y

Resident Objects to location, wants it closer to existing roundabout Please see previous comments
Stanford in Wants street furniture, markings, and lighting to be P '
the Vale minimised
Objects to location of crossing
. Want street furniture markings, surfacing etc. to be
Resident, L
) minimised :
Stanford in N Please see previous comments.
Concerned about the level of street lighting
the Vale .
Concerned about noise levels
Questioned need for 3m wide footway
Complains that development was allowed despite objections
Resident States that the crossing is unfair to Public House Please see previous comments.
Stenford in . . . . It is not the function of the Highway Authority to question the outcome of the
@] Concerned about noise and disturbance, and light pollution . & .y. ytoq
tf:%VaIe Planning Inspectorates Appeal decision
(o)) Concerned that crossing is in wrong place.
(@)

29




CMDE7Y

Page 70

30



	Agenda
	4 Minor Changes to Magdalen Road (North) Controlled Parking Zones
	CMDE_SEP0914R04.doc

	5 Proposed Pedestrian Crossing - Windmill School, Margaret Road, Headington
	6 Proposed 20mph and Buildout - Oxford Crescent, Didcot
	7 Proposed Puffin Crossing - A417 Stanford in the Vale

